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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF OVERSEAS PAKISTANIS FOUNDATION

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of OVERSEAS PAKISTANIS FOUNDATION (the Foundation), which
comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2024, the income and expenditure statement,
statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in fund, the statement of cash flows for the

year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including material accounting policy information
and other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations

which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the statement
of financial position, the income and expenditure statement, the statement of comprehensive income, the

statement of changes in fund and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof
conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information
required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true
and fair view of the state of the Foundation's affairs as at June 30, 2024 and of the loss and comprehensive
loss, the changes in fund and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Foundation in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional

Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the following matters:

As noted in 1.4, the financial statements, the consolidated financial statements of the Foundation

by consolidating the result of its wholly owned subsidiary, Kaghan Brick Works Limited, have not
been prepared since the effect is immaterial.

Note 13.2 to the financial statements provides an explanation of the status of the claim related to
the United Nations Compensation Commission Funds.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Tel: ^92 51 260 4461-53rd Floor,
Fax: +92 51 260 4468Saeed Plaza,
www.bdo.com.pk22-East Blue Area,

lslamabad-44000,
Pakistan.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report

thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other

information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and the State-Owned Enterprises (Governance and Operations) Act, 2023
(SOE Act, 2023) and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Foundation's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Foundation or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors is responsible for overseeing the Foundation's financial reporting process.

Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors report that

includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit

conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or

in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the

basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that

is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
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misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

•Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the

effectiveness of the Foundation's internal control.

•Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by management.

•Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Foundation's ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's

report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to

modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Foundation to cease to continue

as a going concern.

•Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a)proper books of account have been kept by the Foundation as required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX
of 2017);

b)the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive

income, the statement of changes in fund and the statement of cash flows together with the notes
thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and SOE Act,
2023 are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

c)investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the purpose

of the Foundation's business; and

d)no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980).
a
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DATED: 04 FEB 2025BDO EBRAHIM a CO.
UDIN: AR202410094g3u8dBZtYCHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

The financial statements of the Foundation for the year ended June 30, 2023, were audited by another firm
of Chartered Accountants, who expressed an unmodified opinion vide their reported dated December 29,
2023.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor report is Iffat Hussain.

Other Matter

IBDO
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The annexed notes 1 to 51 form an integral part of these financial statement

(2,063,172,647)    (1,770,341,871)

(1,580,967,307)
(189,374,564)

(2,063,172,647)

(1,526,889,553)
(54,077,754)

(2,018,030,248)
(45,142,399)

4,157,787,9435,115,084,219
35,941,162

928,661,777
20,325,721

1,794,300,328
428,720,424
949,838,531

-

1,109,287,694
21,396,817

2,023,013,304
536,042,415

1,425,343,989

3,097,053,9712,630,898,390   —
68,205,204
35,941,162

155,500
1,298,399,123

16,266,446
643,263,392
568,667,563

75,282,737
-

228,000
1,370,139,601

31,153,153
802,708,924
817,541,556

2023
Rupees

Restated

2024
RupeesNote

INCOME

Return on deposits accounts and investments28

Housing Division income29
W^lfare Division income•30

Education Division income31

Training Division32
GIZ
Other income33

EXPENDITURES"

Housing Division expenses34

Welfare Division expenses35
Education Division expenses36

Publicity and Marketing cell expenses37
Administrative expenses38

GIZ8.1

Deficit before levy and taxation

Levy39
Deficit before taxation
Taxation40
Deficit after taxation

OVERSEAS PAKISTANIS FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2024
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MEMBER BOARB OF GOVERNORS

(2,233,983,045)

(463,641,174)

(653,015,738)
189,374,564

,817,312,508)

245,860,139

245,860,139

(1

(2,063,172,647)    (1,770,341,871)

2023
Rupees

Restated

Total comprehensive loss for the year

The annexed notes 1 to 51 form an integral part of these financial statements.

MANAGING DIRECTORCHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Items that will not be reclassified to statement of income and
expenditure:
Remeasurement gain / (loss) on employee retirement benefit plan
Related deferred tax

2024
Rupees

B
k-

D

Deficit after taxation

• Other comprehensive-income;

OVERSEAS PAKISTANIS FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2024



CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICERMANAGING DIRECTOR

7,024,674,993

(1,817,312,508)

(2,063,172,647)
245,860,139

5,808,086,962

3,033,900,539

(2,233,983,045)

(1,770,341,871)
(463,641,174)

6,418,455,678

1,623,614,329

7,225,002,212

(503,289,357)

(303,257,177)

. _ 

Total

156,250

-

-

156,250

-

-

156,250

156,250

(Rupees) —

Capital

reserve

7,024,518,7436

(1,817,312,508)

(2,063,172,647)
245,860,139

5,807,930,712

3,033,900,539

(2,233,983,045)

(1,770,341,871)
(463,641,174)

6,418,299,428

1,623,614,329

i        7,224,845,962

4.2       (503,289,357)

4.3       (303,257,177)

Welfare fund

Note

The annexed notes 1 to 51 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Balance at June 30, 2023 (restated)

Receipts directly credited to welfare fund

Total comprehensive income for the year:
Deficit for the year
Other comprehensive income

Balance at June 30, 2024

Balance at July 01.2022. as previously reported

Impact of restatement owing to change in
accounting policy
Impact of restatement owing to error
Balance at July 01, 2022 (restated)

Receipts directly credited to welfare fund

Total comprehensive income for the year:
Deficit for the year restated
Other comprehensive income

OVERSEAS PAKISTANIS FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2024
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1,085,307,383

(370,675,391)
1,455,982,774

1,593,533,793

1,623,614,329
(30,080,536)

378,650,289

MANAGING DIRECTOR

1,550,476,144

465,168,761
1,085,307,383

3,001,395,932

3,033,900,539
(32,504,607)

269,348,850
(937,775)

648,640,337
(114,901,990)

767,499
-

(154,917,782)

(491,700)
890,418,562

(491,801,994)
375,000

(105,000)
(129,046,018)

(2,805,576,021)    (2,342,859,473)..
(368,118,096)(426,402,713)

(466,604)
7,173,953

• "  (327,667,642)
(37,170,059)

(9,987,744)

(1,974,741,377)

-

(343,517,555)
(50,901,838)
(31,983,320)

(2,379,173,308)

The annexed notes 1 to 51 form an integral part of these financial statements

Cash used in operations40

Long term advances - net _

Income tax paid23
Employee benefits paid•
Deferred grant received - net5
Finance cost paid

Net cash used in operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES   —

Capital expenditure on property and equipment

Capital expenditure on intangibles14
Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment

Short term investments - net
Interest received
Increase in long term deposits
Net cash generated from investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Welfare fund receipts
Payments against lease liabilities6.1

Net cash from financing activities
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year25

Restated

Rupees
2023

Rupees
2024

Note

OVERSEAS PAKISTANIS FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2024
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House No. 1. Wilayatubad, Oppt. Na/

Cinema. Vehari Road. Mullan.

House No. 160-161. Mir Hassan Road. Model
Town. Sialkot.

New Satellite Town, near Al-I Iamra I kill

Bhalwal. Sargodha.

Gujar Khan Road, Kallar Syedan. Rawalpindi.

Block C. Satellite Town. Rawalpindi.

Sector 11-8/4, Islamabad.

Park Road F-8/2, Islamabad.

OPF Public School

OPF Public School

Girls Higher Seeondarv School

OPF Public School

OPF Girls 1 Uglier Seeondary Schc
OPF Boys College
OPF Girls College

14

13

12

11

10
9
8

Educational Institutions:

Shama Plaza 123/ABC, 2nd Floor, Old
Bahawalpur Road. Nishler Chowk. Mullan.

2/A-20, Block 6, PECIIS. Near Bank Al-
Habib Limited, Main Shahrah-e-Faisal,
Karachi.

House No. 60-A, Block 5-A, Near Jamia

Mosque. Sector D-4, Mirpur. AJK.

House No. 1-A, Block No. 4, Satellite Town,

Quetta.

Plot No. 33. Sector B-l Phase V, llayatabad.
'eshawar.

-M.Gulberg-Ul, Lahore.

Mullan

Karachi

Mirpur

Quetta

Peshawar

Failure

7

6

5

4

3

0

Regional offices:

Shahrah-e-Jamhuriat, G-5/2. Islamabad.

Address

I lead Office
Operating unit

1
Sr. No.

1.1Overseas Pakistanis Foundation (the Foundation) is a Company limited by guarantee and was

incorporated under the repealed Companies Act, 1913 (now the Companies Act, 2017) with the
objectives to advance soeial welfare of Pakistanis abroad, their families and dependents in
Pakistan and contributing towards their systematic rehabilitation on return. The registered ofliee
of the Foundation is situated at  Shahrah-e-Jamhuriat,  G-5/2, Islamabad. The foundation is

incorporated in July 08, 1979.

1.2The welfare fund established under Rule 26 of the Emigration Rules, 1979 vests in and is

controlled by the Foundation and the amounts received in the designated bank accounts of the

Foundation are relleeted in the books of account of the Foundation.

1.3The geographical location and addresses of the Foundation's operating units are as under:

THE FOUNDATION AND ITS OPERATIONSI

OVERSEAS PAKISTANIS FOUNDATION
NO'I'ES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024
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1.440.990

86.365.116
(84.924.126)

1.440.990

2023
Rupees

1.440.990

86.400.116
(84.959.126)

1.440.990

2024
RupeesFuniculars

1 olal assets

Total liabilities (payable to the Foundation)

Net equity
'folal liabilities and equity

1.4 The Foundation has a wholly-owned subsidiary 'Kaghan Brick Works Limited' (KBWI.). The
financial position of KBWI. based on its un-audited financial statements as at June 30, 2024 is as

follows:

34      1 Vocational Training Institute    | Vocational Training Centre, Peshawar.
1 raining institute:

OPF' Housing Scheme Chalterpari, Mirpur,
Azad Jammu and Kashmir.

I'onsa Road, Near Cement Factory More,

Dera Ghazi Khan.

OPF Hye Hospital

OPF Hye Hospital

33

32

Hospitals units:

Fort Road, Gulshan Colonv, Dl-Khan.

Sal'dar Road, Dab No. 1, Mansehra.

Muslimabad. P.O PI'S Main Road, llangu.

House No. 74. Sector l'-l. Mirpur. AJK.

D-30 and 31,1 lousing Scheme. Upper Chatter
Muzal'farabad. AJK.

Housing Scheme, Kotli, A.1K.
B and R Colony, Turbat.

Badhani Road, Dawranpur, OPF Housing
Colony. Peshawar.

Samungli Road, Near Kidney Hospital.
Quella.

Nishler Road Near K.M.C Workshop,
Karachi.

Near Civil Hospital Road, Badin.

OPF' 1 lousing Colony, Noudcro Road,
.arkana.

Red Crescent Building. Kiyani Road, Sanghar.

Red Crescent Building. Malkani Petrol Pump.
..arkana Road. Dadu.

House No. 4 and 5, Sector S. Green Town

Opposite District Complex. Pakpahan.

OPF' Housing Scheme. Bhiiiibcr Road. Gujrat.

Government Colony Okara Road, Dcpalpur,

Okara.

Address

OPF Public School
OPF Public School
Ol'l' Public School
Ol'l' Public School

Ol'l' Public School

Ol'l' Public School
OPF Public School
Ol'l' Public School

Ol'l' Public School

Ol'l' Public School

Ol'l' Public School
OPF' Public School

OPF Public School
Ol'l' Public School

OPT Public School

OPF Public School

Ol'l' Public School

Operating unit

31
30
20
28
27

26
25
24

23

~>i

21
20

10
18

17

16

15

Sr. No.



3.1    New accounting standards, amendments and IFRS interpretations that are effective for the

year ended .1 line 3(1, 202-1

'fhe following standards, amendments and interpretations are effective for the year ended June 30.
2024. These standards, amendments and interpretations are either not relevant to the Foundation's

1^,e.*.
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Sinc^ the Foundation lias fully provided lor its investment in KBWL (see note 19.2) and as the

assets and liabilities of KBWL as shown above are not material in the overall context of the
financial statements of the Foundation, management believes that consolidating the results of

KBWL will not add value to the users of the financial statements and accordingly it is considered

appropriate not to prepare the consolidated Financial statements.

2BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting

standards as applicable in Pakistan. The approved accounting and reporting standards applicable

in Pakistan comprise of;

-International Financial Reporting Standards ("1FRS"), issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board ("1ASB") as notified under the Companies Act. 2017; and

-Accounting Standard for Not for Profit Organizations (Accounting Standard for NPOs) issued

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan as notified under the Companies Act, 2017;

and

-Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.

-The Stale-Owned Hnlerprises (Governance and Operations) Act, 2023.

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRSs

or the Accounting Standard for NPOs. the provisions of and directives issued under the

Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

2.2Basis of Preparation

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention.

2.3Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements of the Foundation are presented in Pak Rupees, which is the Foundation's
functional and presentation currency.

3APPLICATION OF NEW STANDARDS, AMENDS.MENTS AND INTERPRETATIONS
TO PUBLISHED APPROVED ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING STANDARDS
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3.2   New accounting standards, amendments and interretations that are nut yet effective

operations or did not have significant impact on the linancial statements other than certain

additional disclosures.

Effective date
(annual periods
beginning on or

alter)

Amendments to IAS I 'Presentation of financial Statements' and ll'RS
Practice Statement 2 Making Materiality Judgements-Disclosure of

Accounting PoliciesJanuary 01, 2023

Amendments tu IAS S  'Accounting Policies,  Changes in Accounting
Hslimates and errors' - Definition of Accounting EstimatesJanuary 01, 2023

Amendments to IAS 12 'Income 'faxes' - Deferred Tax related to Assets and
Liabilities arising from a single transactionJanuary 01, 2023

Amendments to IAS 12 'Income 'faxes' - Temporary exception to the
requirements regarding deferred lax assets and liabilities related to pillar two
income taxesJanuary 01. 2023
The foundation adopted the narrow-scope amendments to the International Accounting Standard

(IAS) 1. Presentation of financial Statements which have been effective for annual reporting
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023. Although the amendments did not result in any
changes to accounting policy themselves, they impacted the accounting policy information

disclosed in the financial statements.

'fire amendments require the disclosure of'material' rather than 'significant' accounting policies.
The amendments also provide guidance on the application of materiality to disclosure of
accounting policies, assisting the foundation to provide useful entity-specific accounting policy
information that users need to understand other information in the financial statements.

Management reviewed the accounting policies and updates to the information disclosed in Note-4

Material accounting policies (2023: Significant accounting policies) in certain instances in line
with the amendments and concluded that all its accounting policies are material for disclosure.
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Effective date
(annual periods

beginning on or
after)

Amendments to IERS 7 'financial Instruments: Disclosures' -   Supplier

finance arrangementsJanuary 01. 2024

Amendments to II'RS 7 'financial Instruments: Disclosures' -  Amendments

regarding the classification and measurement olTtnaneial instrumentsJanuary 01. 202^

Amendments to If'RS 9 'financial Instruments' - Amendments regarding the
classification and measurement of financial instrumentsJanuary 01. 2026

Amendments to If'RS 16 'Leases' - Amendments to clarify how a seller-
lessee subsequently measures sale and leaseback transactionsJanuary 01, 2024

Amendments to IAS 1 'Presentation of financial Statements' - Classification
of liabilities as current or non-currentJanuary 01, 2024

Amendments to IAS 1 'Presentation of financial Statements' - Non-current
liabilities with covenantsJanuary 01. 2024

Amendments to IAS 7 'Statement  of Cash flows' -  Supplier finance

arrangementsJanuary 01, 2024

Amendments to IAS 21 'The Effects of Changes in foreign Exchange Rates' •
Lack of ExchangeabilityJanuary 01, 2025

If RS 17 Insurance ContractsJanuary 01, 2026

If'RS 1 'first-time Adoption of International financial Reporting Standards' has been issued by
1ASB effective from July 01, 2009. 1 lowever, it has not been adopted yet locally by Securities and

Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP).

If'RS IS 'Presentation and Disclosures in financial Statements' has been issued by 1ASB effective

from January 01. 2027.1 Iowcvcr, it has not been adopted yet locally by SECP.

If'RS 19'Subsidiaries without Public Accountability: Disclosures' has been issued by 1ASB

effective from January 01, 2027. 1 lowever. it has not been adopted yet locally by SECP.

If'RS 17 - 'Insurance contracts' has been notified by the 1ASB to be effective for annual periods
beginning on or after January 1. 2023. I lowever SECP has notified the time-frame for the adoption

of 11 RS - 17 which will be adopted by January 01, 2026.
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4.2   Surcharge income

'fhe foundation has changed its accounting policy for the recognition of surcharge income on
receipt basis rather than accrual basis for fair presentation in the financial statements. This policy

change has been corrected retrospectively in accordance with IAS S "Accounting Policies,
( h^uigcs in /lecounting Estimates attd Errttrs".

tj

(1,526,889,553)
(54,077,754)

(1,580,967,307)

(189,374,564)

(1,526,889,553)
(54,077,754)
(54,077,754)
54,077,754

(1,526,889,553)

(243,452,318)

2023:
Delieit belbre levy and taxation

Levy

Deficit belbre taxation
'Taxation

(2,018,030,248)
(45,142,399)

(2,063,172,647)

(2,018,030,248)
(45,142,399)
(45,142,399)
45,142,399

(2,018,030,248)
(45,142,399)

2024:
Deficit before levy and taxation

Levy

Delicit before taxation

Taxation

Rupees

After incorporating

changes in

accounting policy

Impact of change

in accounting

policy

Had there been no

change in accounting

policy

Fifed on statement of income
and expenditure

4     iu:sTAH:.\ii:.\T i>ur.to ctiangf ok accountinc policy and lruou

4.1    Taxation

During the year, the foundation has adopted accounting policy of recognising the portion of
income lax paid or payable lor the year under the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, not based on the

taxable profits of the foundation, as a Levy under IKRIC-21/IAS-37 instead of the current income
tax for the year under IAS-12.

The management believes that the changed policy provides reliable and more relevant information
to the users of the financial statements.

•fhe adoption of accounting policy has been accounted for retrospectively in accordance with

International Accounting Slumlunl S: "Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates
and Errors". There has been no effect on the Statement of financial Position, the Statement of
Changes in 1-quily and the Statement of Cash Flows as a result of this change.Impact on the
statement of income and expenditure is as follows:



(1.839.160,856)

6.418.299,428

(218,731.875)
(303.257.177)

(1,620,428,981)
6,721,556.605
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Fund and Liabilities

Contract liabilities

Welliitv Fund

1.398,796.986

3.661.946.891

643.263.392
919.838.531

(315,933.275)
231,407.973

(203,675,000)
30,073.269

1,082,863,711

3,430,538,918

846,938,392
979,91 1,800

Impact on statement of income and

expenditure as at .June 30,2023

I lousin^ division inconx'

1 lousinu d Ms ion expenditure

Inipael on Siatement ofiinancial

jtosition as at .June 30, 2022

Curivnt Assets

Contract receMibles

De^elopment properties

2.821,543,238
5,807.930,712

461,011,015

5.354.616.199

(322,559,775)
(476,858,908)

(415,780,375)
261,481,242

2,498,983,463
6,284,789,620

876,791,390
5,093,134,957

Ku|iecs

After correction
Impact of

correction

Impact on Statement of tuiaiicial

IKisilion as at dune 30, 2023

Curivnt Assets

Contract receivables

Development properties

Fund and Liabilities
Contract liabilities
Wclliire fund

Had tlictv been no error

4.3   I loosin^ division income

In prior years, the Foundation recognised revenue from auction of plots at the time of issuance of
provisional allotment letter. However, as per the requirment of IFRS-15 Revenue from contract
with customers, significant control is transferred at the time of issuance of possession teller.
Accordingly, the revenue recognised in prior years has been restated as follows:

1,586,153,068    (503,289,357)    1,082.863,711

7,224,845,962    (503,289,357)    6,721,556,605

2023:
Current Assets

Contract receivables

Fund and Liabilities

Wclliire Fluid

. -Rupees

Alter incorporatin^

chan^es in

accountin^ policy

Impact of chan^e

in accountin^

policy

Had tin ic been no

change in accounting

policy

F.fleel (in statement (if

llnuuciul position



5     .MATT.UIA1. ACCOUNTING 1'OLICV INTOKMAT1ON

The principal accounting policies applied in ihe prcscnlalion of these linaneial slalenients are set
out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
oihcrw ise stated.

5.1   Critical accountin^ estimates and jud^ments

The preparation of linaneial statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards"
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires the management to
exercise its judgment in the process of applying the foundation's accounting policies. Hstimates
and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.
The areas where various assumptions and estimates are significant to the foundation's financial
statements or where judgments were exercised in application of accounting policies are as

follows:

Useful lives, patterns of economic benefits and impairments of property and equipment and
intangible assets

The foundation reviews the appropriateness of the rales of depreciation / amortization, useful

lives and residual values used in the calculation of depreciation / amortization on items of
properly and equipment and intangible assets on a regular basis, further, where applicable, an

estimate of the recoverable amount of assets including intangible assets is made for possible
impairment on an annual basis. In making these estimates, the foundation uses the technical
resources available inside / outside the foundation, as appropriate. Any change in the future might
affect the carrying amount of items of properly and equipment along with intangible assets with a
corresponding effect on the depreciation / amortization charge and impairment.

Income tax

In making the estimates for income tax currently payable by the foundation, the management
lakes into account the current income tax law and the decisions of appellate authorities on certain
issues in the past.

Allowance for expected credit losses

The foundation uses default rates based on provision matrix for large portfolio of customers who
have similar characteristics to calculate Inspected Credit I.oss (fXT.) for trade debts.

The rales in provision matrix are based on days past due for various customer segments that have

similar loss patterns. The provision matrix is initially based on the foundation's historical
observed default rates which is then adjusted for forward looking information.

The assessment of the correlation between historically observed default rates and the forecast

economic conditions and I-XT. are significant estimates. The amount of 1-XT. is sensitiveto

fage-S
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changes in circumstances and forecasts of economic conditions. The foundation's historical credit
loss experience and forecast of economic conditions may also not be representative of the

customer's actual default in the future.

Provisions

As the actual oulllows can differ from estimates made for provisions due to changes in laws,
regulations, public expectations, technology, prices and conditions, and can lake place many years
in the future, the carrying amounts of provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted

to lake account of such changes. Any adjustments to the amount of previously recognized
provision are recognized in the income and expenditure statement unless the provision was
originally recognized as part of cost of an asset.

Impairment

The carrying amounts of the foundation's assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine

whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the assets' recoverable
amount is estimated and impairment losses are recognized in the income and expenditure

statement. A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in
the estimates used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was
recognized. If that is the ease, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to its recoverable

amount. The increase cannot exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of

depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is
recognized in the statement of income and expenditure.

Contingencies

The foundation reviews the status of all pending litigations and claims against it. Based on the

judgment and the advice of the legal advisors for the estimated financial outcome, appropriate
disclosure or provision is made. The actual outcome of these litigations and claims can have an
effect on the carrying amounts oflhe liabilities recognized at reporting dale.

Impairment of investment in subsidiary company

In making an estimate of recoverable amount of the foundation's investment in subsidiary
company, the management considers future cash Hows.

Employees' retirement benefit

The cost of the defined benefit plans is determined using actuarial valuation. The actuarial
valuation involves making assumptions about discount rates, future salary increases and mortality
rates.  Due to the long-term nature of these plans, such estimates are subject to significant

uneertainlv.



Financial instruments — fair value

The lair value of financial instruments that arc not traded in an active market is determined by

using valuation techniques based on assumptions that are dependent on conditions existing at the
reporting date.

Revenue from contracts with customers

The Foundation assess each of its contracts with customers to determine whether performance
obligations are satisfied over time or at a point in lime in order to determine the appropriate

method of recognizing revenue.

In eases where the Foundation determines that performance obligations are satisfied at a point in
lime, revenue is recognised when control over the asset that is the subject of the contract is
transferred to the customer. The Foundation determines the transaction price in respect of each of
its contracts with customers and in making such judgment the Foundation assess the impact of
any variable consideration in the contract (if any), due to discounts or penalties, the existence of

any significant financing component in the contract and any non-cash consideration in the

contract.

When recognizing revenue in relation to tuition fee, the key performance obligation of the
Foundation is considered over the period of time when the services are rendered to students.

Leases

The Foundation assess whether a contract is or contains a lease at inception of the contract. This
assessment involves the exercise of judgement to determine if the control of an unidentified asset
has been passed between the parlies. Controls exist if substantially all of the economic benefits
from the use of asset arc transferred to the lessee and the lessee has the ability to direct its use for

a period of time. As per IFRS 16. the Foundation assess the lease term as the non-cancellable
lease term and uses incremental borrowing rale as the discount rate to determine the present value
of lease payments for determination of lease liability and related righl-of-use asset.

Development Properties (note 5.7)

Investment properties (note 5.17)

5.2   IFRS 16 "Leases"

a)    Foundation as a lessee

Righl-of-usc assets

A righl-of-use asset is recognized at the commencement date of a lease. The righl-of-use asset is

measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability, adjusted for. us
applicable, any lease payments made at or before the commencement date net of any lease
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inc^ntives received, any initial direct costs incurred, and, except where included in the cost of

inventories, an estimate of costs expected to be incurred for dismantling and removing the
underlying asset, and restoring the site or asset.

Kighl-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the unexpired period of the lease
or the estimated useful life of the asset, whichever is shorter. Where the foundation expects to
obtain ownership of the leased asset at the end of the lease term, the depreciation is charged over
its estimated useful life. Right-of-use assets are subject to impairment or adjusted for any re-

measurement of lease liabilities.

The foundation has elected not to recognize a right-of-use asset and corresponding lease liability
for short-term leases with terms of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets. Lease

payments on these assets are charged to statement of income and expenditure as incurred.

Lease liabilities

A lease liability is recognized at the commencement date of a lease. The lease liability is initially

recognized at the present value of the lease payments to be made over the term of the lease,
discounted using the interest rale implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined,
the foundation's incremental borrowing rate. Lease payments comprise of fixed payments less any

lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, amounts

expected to be paid under residual value guarantees, exercise price of a purchase option when the
exercise of the option is reasonably certain to occur, and any anticipated termination penalties,
'flic variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are expensed in the period in

which they are incurred.

Lease liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. The carrying
amounts are re-measured if there is a change in the following: future lease payments arising from
a change in an index or a rale used; residual guarantee; lease term; certainly of a purchase option

and termination penalties. When a lease liability is re-measured, an adjustment is made to the
corresponding right-of-use asset, or to income and expenditure statement if the carrying amount of

the right-of-use asset is fully written down.

b)    Foundation as a lessor

Leases in which the Foundation does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental
to ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income arising is accounted for

on a straight-line basis over the lease terms and is included in revenue in the income and
expenditure due to its operating nature. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an
operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease
term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period

in which the) are earned.
/: .'...••



5.3Staff retirement benefits

The Foundation operates an approved funded gratuity scheme for all of its employees who
complete qualifying period of service. The liability recognized in respect of defined benefit plan is
the present value oflhe defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less fair value
of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by independent actuary using

the projected unit credit method. The charge for the year is based on actuarial valuation and is
charged to the income and expenditure statement. The amounts arising as a result of

remeasureinenls are recognized immediately, with a charge or credit to other comprehensive
income in the periods in which they occur. Past-service costs arc recognized immediately in
statement of income and expenditure.

Other long-term benefits

The foundation has the policy to provide for compensated absences of its employees in
accordance with respective entitlement.

The foundation accounts for the liability in respect of employees' compensated absences in the
year in which these are earned. Provisions arc made annually to cover the obligation for
employees' compensated absences bused on actuarial valuation and are charged to the income and
expenditure statement. The amount recognized in the statement of the financial position
represents the present value Of the defined benefit obligations. Actuarial gains and losses are
charged to the income and expenditure statement immediately in the period when these occur.

5.4'Privation

Current

Provision for current lax is based on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance

with the prevailing law for taxation of income. The charge for current tax is calculated using
prevailing tax rates or tax rales expected to apply to the surplus for the year, if enacted. The
charge for current tax also includes adjustments, where considered necessary, to provision for tax
made in previous years arising from assessments framed during the year for such years.

Deferred

Deferred lax is accounted for using the liability method in respect of all temporary differences
arising from differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of the taxable profit. Deferred
lax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences, unused tax losses and tax credits can be utilized.

Deferred tax is calculated at the rates that arc expected to apply to the period when the differences
reverse based on lax rales that have been enacted or subslantivcly enacted by the reporting dale.

Deferred tax is charged or credited in the income and expenditure statement, except to the extent
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The amount calculated on taxable income using the notified tax rate is recognized as current
income lax expense lor the year in statement of income and expenditure. Any excess of expected

income lax paid or payable for the year under the Ordinance over the amount designated as
current income tax for the year, is then recognized as a levy.

5.5  Property and equipment and depreciation

Operating fixer! assets

items of properly and equipment except freehold land are measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, freehold land is stated at cost less impairment
losses, if any.

If significant pans of an item of property and equipment have different useful lives, then they are

accounted for as separate items (major components) of property and equipment. Any gain or loss
on disposal of an item of properly and equipment is recognized in statement of income and
expenditure.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as

appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
How to the foundation and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repair and
maintenance costs are charged to statement of income and expenditure during the period in which
they are incurred.

Depreciation

Depreciation / amortization is calculated to write off the cost of items of property and equipment
less their estimated residual values using reducing balance method, at the rates given in note 12.1,

over the useful lives. Leased assets are amortized over the shorter of the leased term and their
useful lives unless it is reasonably certain that the Foundation will obtain ownership by the end of

the lease term. Depreciation / amortization is recognized in the income and expenditure statement.
Depreciation / amortization on additions is charged from the month the assets are available for use
while no depreciation / amortization is charged in the month in which the assets are dereeognized
/ disposed off. Depreciation / amortization methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed
at each reporting date and adjusted if appropriate.

De-recognition

An item of operating fixed assets is dc-reeognized upon disposal or when no future economic

benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the
asset is included in the statement of income and expenditure in the year the asset is de-recognized.

Page-13
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Capital work-in-progress

Capital work-in-progress is staled at cost less identified impairment losses, il'uny. All expenditure
connected with specific assets incurred during installation and construction period are carried
under capital work-in-progress. These are transferred to operating fixed assets as and when these

are available for use.

5.6Intangible assets

Intangible assets, which are non-monetary assets without physical substance, are recognized at

cost, w hieh comprise purchase price, non-refundable purchase taxes and other directly attributable
expenditure relating to their implementation and customization. After initial recognition an
intangible asset is carried at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment losses, if any.

Amortization

Intangible assets are amortized from the month, when these assets are available for use, using the

reducing balance method, whereby the cost of the intangible asset is amortized over its estimated
useful life over which economic benefits are expected to How to the foundation. The useful life
and amortization method is reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at each reporting dale.

5.7Development properties - housing schemes

Property acquired, constructed or in the course of construction for sale in the ordinary course of

business, rather than to be held for rental or capital appreciation, is classified as development
properties and is measured at lower of cost and net realizable value. The foundation will sell
plots, apartments and country homes and will not provide any construction services as a

contractor engaged by the buyer. In addition, the buyer of constructed units does not have an
ability to specify the major structural elements of the design or major structural changes before
construction and / or construction is in progress. All project costs incurred or to be incurred are
capitalized as a cost of development properties and mainly includes: costs / rights for free-hold

and leasehold land; construction cost of apartments and country homes; borrowing costs, planning
and design costs, costs of site preparation and internal / external infrastructure costs, professional
fees for legal services, property transfer taxes, construction overheads and other related costs

necessary to bring the premises in saleable condition; and development charges.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of the business, based on
market prices at the reporting date less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs

necessarily to be incurred to make the sale.

When a development property is sold, the carrying amount of the development property is

recognized as an expense in the period in which the related revenue is recognized.

The cost of sales recognized in statement of income and expenditure is determined with reference

to the directly and indirectly attributable costs incurred on the plots, apartments, country homes
and commercial sites sold and any non-specific costs based on the total area of land sold for plots,

apartments, counirv homes and commercial sites in relation to total area ol land ol the project.
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Thi; development charges arc recognized in income and expenditure statement on the basis of
reimbursable development costs recoverable to date from customers on plots, apartments, country

homes and commercial sites sold apportioned to total area oi'land sold in relation to total area of
hind. Development charges not recoverable from customers are borne by the foundation and

charged to income and expenditure statement in the year, in which these are incurred. However, if
non-recoverable development charges are subsequently recovered from future sales to customers,

the same will be credited to statement of income and expenditure.

5.N   Investments and other financial assets

a)Classification

The foundation classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

•those to be measured subsequently at fair value (cither through other comprehensive

income, or through profit or loss), and
•those to be measured at amortized cost

The classification depends on the foundation's business model for managing the financial assets

and the contractual terms of the cash Hows.

for assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in income and
expenditure statement or other comprehensive income, for investments in debt instruments, this

will depend on the business model in which the investment is held, for investments in equity
instruments, this will depend on whether the foundation has made an irrevocable election at the
time of initial recognition to account for the equity investment at fair value through other
comprehensive income. The foundation reclassifies debt investments when and only when its

business model for managing those assets changes.

b)Measurement

At initial recognition, the foundation measures a financial asset at its fair value plus transaction
cost, in the case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition ol' the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial
assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are charged to statement of income and

expenditure.

financial assets with embedded derivatives are considered in their entirely when determining

whether their cash Hows are solely payment of principal and interest.

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the foundation's business model for

managing the asset and the cash How eharaeteristies of the asset. There are three measurement

categories into which the foundation classifies its debt instruments:
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Amortized cost

Financial assets that are held for collection of contractual cash Hows where those cash (lows
represent solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amortized cost. Interest
income from these financial assets is included in other income using the effective interest rate
method. Any gain or loss arising on dcrecognition is recognized directly in income and

expenditure statement and presented in oilier income / (other expenses) together with foreign

exchange gains and losses. Impairment losses are presented as separate line item in the statement

of income and expenditure.

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Financial assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial
assets, where the assets' cash Hows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are
measured at FVTOCI. Movements in the carrying amount are taken through other comprehensive

income, except for the recognition of impairment losses (and reversal of impairment losses),
interest income and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognized in income and
expenditure statement. When the financial asset is de-recognized, the cumulative gain or loss
previously recognized in other comprehensive income is reclassilied from equity to income and
expenditure statement and recognized in other income / (other expenses). Interest income from
these financial assets is included in other income using the effective interest rate method. Foreign

exchange gains and losses are presented in other income/ (other expenses) and impairment losses

are presented as separate line item in the statement of income and expenditure.

FTtir value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FVTOCI are measured at FVTPL. Any
gain or loss on a debt instrument that is subsequently measured at FVTPL is recognized in income

and expenditure statement and presented net within other income / (other expenses) in the period

in which it arises.

Equity instruments

The Foundation subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value for financial
instruments quoted in an active market, the fair value corresponds to a market price (level 1). For

financial instruments that are not quoted in an active market, the fair value is determined using
valuation techniques including reference to recent arm's length market transactions or transactions

involving financial instruments which are substantially the same (level 2), or discounted cash How
analysis including, to the greatest possible extent, assumptions consistent with observable market

data (level 3).

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Where the Foundation's management has elected to present fair value gains and losses on equity
investments in other comprehensive income, there is no subsequent reclassificaiion of fair value
gains and losses to income and expenditure statement. Impairment losses (and reversal of
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impairm^nt losses) on equity investments measured tit FVTOCI are not reported separately from

other changes in fair value.

l-'aii" value through profit or loss (KVTl'l.)

Changes in the fair value of equity investments at fair value through profit or loss are recognized

in other income/ (other expenses) in the statement of income and expenditure as applicable.

Dividends from such investments continue to be recognized in statement of income and
expenditure as other income when the Foundation's right to receive payments is established.

5.9Financial liabilities - Classification and measurement

Financial liabilities arc classified as measured at amortized cost Or FVTPL. A financial liability is
classified as at FVTl'l. if it is classified as held-for-trading, it is a derivative or it is designated as
such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTl'l. are measured at fair value and net gains
and losses, including any interest expense, are recognized in income and expenditure statement.

Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized in statement of
income and expenditure. Any gain or loss on de-recognition is also included in statement of

income and expenditure.

5.10Impairment of financial assets

The Foundation recognizes loss allowances for ECLs on:

-Financial assets measured at amortized cost;

-Debt investments measured at l'VTOCI; and

-Contract assets.

1 he Foundation measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime F.CT.s, except for the

following, which are measured at 12-month liCLs:

-Debt securities that are determined to have low credit risk at the reporting date; and

-Other debt securities and bank balances for which credit risk (i.e. the risk of default
occurring over the expected life of the financial instrument) has not increased significantly since

initial recognition.

12-month FC'l.s are the portion oITXT.s that result from default events that are possible within the
12 months after the reporting date (or a shorter period if the expected life of the instrument is less

than 12 months).

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since
initial recognition and when estimating HCLs, the Foundation considers reasonable and
supportable information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes
both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, based on the Foundation's historical
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experience and informed credit assessment and including forward-looking information.

The foundation assumes thai the credit risk on a financial asset has increased significantly if it is

more than past due for a reasonable period of lime.

The foundation has elected to measure loss allowances for trade debts using Il'RS 9 simplified
approach and has calculated HCLs based on lifetime ECLs. The foundation has established a
matrix that is based on the foundation's historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-

looking factors specific to the debtors and the economic environment. When determining whether
the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition and when
estimating fCI.s, the foundation considers reasonable and supportable information that is

relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative

information and analysis, based on the historical experience and informed credit assessment

including forward-looking information.

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross
carrying amount of the assets.

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off when the foundation has no
reasonable expectations of recovering of a financial asset in its entirely or a portion thereof. The
foundation individually makes an assessment with respect to the liming and amount of write-off
based on whether there is a reasonable expectation of recovery. The foundation expects no
significant recovery from the amount written off. However, financial assets that are written off
could still be subject to enforcement activities in order to comply with the foundation's
procedures for recover)' of amounts due.

At each reporting date, the foundation assesses whether financial assets carried at amortized cost

and debt securities at I'VTOCl are credit-impaired. A financial asset is 'credit-impaired" when one
or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash Hows of the financial

asset have occurred.

Lvidenee that a financial asset is credit-impaired includes the following observable data:

-significant financial difficulty of the debtor;
-a breach of contract such as a default;
-the restructuring of a loan or advance by the foundation on terms that the foundation would

not consider otherwise;

-it is probable that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization; or
-the disappearance of an active market for a security because of financial difficulties.

5.11  Dc-iccugnilion of financial assets and financial liabilities

aj     f inaneial assets

The foundation dereeognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash Hows from
the asset expire, or it transfers the rights in receive the contractual cash Hows in a transaction in
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which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred,

or it neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and does

not retain control over the transferred asset. Any interest in such de-recognized financial assets
that is created or retained by the foundation is recognized as a separate asset or liability.

h)    financial liabilities

The foundation dereeognizes a financial liability (or a part of financial liability) from its

statement of financial position when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or
cancelled or expires.

Offsetting of financial instruments

financial assets and financial liabilities arc set off and the net amount is reported in the financial

statements when there is a legal enforceable right to set off and the foundation intends cither to
settle on a net basis or to realize the assets and to settle the liabilities simultaneously.

5.12Investment in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries and associates are stated at cost less impairment loss, if any. in
accordance with the provisions of IAS 27 'Separate financial Statements'.

5.13Revenue from contracts with customers

a)     Revenue recognition

i)    Sale of plots, apartments and country homes

Revenue from the sale of plots, apartments and country homes is recognized at a point in time (i.e.
when the plot is auctioned and developed) at which the performance obligation is satisfied and

one of the below conditions are not met:

- the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the foundation's
performance as the foundation performs; or

the foundation's performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the ass>

is created or enhanced: or

the foundation's performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the foundatic

and the foundation has an enforceable right to payment for performance obligation completed to
dale.

Revenue on plots cancelled during the period is recognized It) the extent of amount lorleited at the
time when the cancellation request is approved.



Surcharge anil other non-refundable charges

Surcharge and other non-refundable charges on housing schemes are recognized on receipt basis,

ii)    Interest

Interest income is recognized as interest accrues using the effective interest method. This is a

method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial asset and allocating the interest income

over the relevant period using the effective interest rale, which is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the net carrying

amount of the financial asset.

Dividend

Dividend on equity investments is recognized when:

-the right to receive the dividend is established,
-it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will How to the
foundation; and

-the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably.

iii)   Kducatiou Division

Tuition fees

Tuition and training fees are recognised when the foundation satisfies a performanec

obligation by provision of specific academic and non-academic courses to the students and
transaction price is apportioned to revenue over the period of instruction.

-Admission and application processing fees are recognised as revenue on receipt basis.

iv)   Welfare Division

Revenue is recognised at point in when token is issued to the patients.

v)    Training Division

Revenue is recognized over the period of time when training services are rendered,

vi)    Rental income

Rent revenue from investment properties is recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Lease incentives granted are recognized as part of the rental revenue. Contingent rentals are

recognized as income in the period when earned.
/>•••'••>•
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vii)   Deferred grant

Income from restricted grants is recognised using deferral method in the income and expenditure

statement over the period necessary to match them with the expenses that they are intended to

compensate.

viii)  Other revenue

Other revenue is recognized when it is received or when the right to receive payment is
established.

b)    Contract assets

Contract assets arise when the Foundation performs its performance obligations by transferring

goods or services to a customer before the customer pays its consideration or before payment is
due. Contract assets are treated as financial assets for impairment purposes.

e)     Contract liabilities

Contract liability is the obligation of the Foundation to transfer goods or services to a customer
for which the Foundation has received consideration from the customer. If a customer pays

consideration before the Foundation transfers goods or services, a contract liability is recognized

when the payment is made. Contract liabilities are recognized as revenue when the Foundation
performs its performance obligations under the contract.

d)    Refund liabilities

Refund liabilities are recognized where the Foundation receives consideration from a customer
and expects to refund some, or all, of that consideration to the customer. A refund liability is

measured at the amount of consideration received or receivable for which the Foundation does not

expect to be entitled and is updated at the end of each reporting period for changes in
circumstances. Historical data is used across product lines to estimate such returns at the time of
sale based on an expected value methodology.

5.14Impairment uf non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Foundation's non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date
to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If such indication exists, the

recoverable amount of such asset is estimated. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the
carrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in

the statement of income and expenditure.

5.15Welfare fund

Funds received under Rule 26 of the I^migration Rules, 1979, including interest on promoters'

securities, from the Bureau of immigration and Overseas Fmployment (BliOF) and other voluntary
receipts in a year are credited directly to Welfare Fund.
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The Foundation may invest money and incur expenditure from welfare fund on aetivilies specified
in Rule 26(2) of the Emigration Rules, 1979.

5.16Deferred grants

Grants received for specific purposes are shown as deferred grants. Such grants are transferred to
income to the extent of actual expenditure incurred there against. Expenditure incurred against

grant committed but not received is accrued and recognized in income and is reflected as
receivable from donors. Unspent portion of such grants are reflected as deferred grants in the
statement of financial position. Profit earned on bank balances is credited to respective grant

amount.

5.17Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held either to earn rental income or for capital appreciation or
for both, but not for sale in the ordinary course of business, use in the development or supply of
goods or services or for administrative purposes. Investment properties are measured at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. When the use of a property changes, it is
reclassified as property and equipment.

5.18Foreign currency transactions and translation

All monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into Pak Rupees at
exchange rates prevailing at the reporting date. Transactions in foreign currencies are translated
into Pak Rupees al exchange rates prevailing at the dales of the transactions. Foreign exchange

gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year

end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
charged or credited to the income and expenditure statement. Non-monetary assets and liabilities
that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated into Pak Rupees at
exchange rates prevailing at the dale of transaction. Non-monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currency that are stated at fair value are translated into Pak Rupees at
exchange rates prevailing at the date when fair values are determined.

5.19Ilajj expense

The Foundation offer yearly Flajj trip to 6 executive and 2 non-executive of its employees. The

employees are selected through balloting.

5.20Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Foundation has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of

past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligations and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.



5.22Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, cash at banks on current, saving and deposit
accounts and other short term highly liquid instruments that are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in values.

5.23Creditors, accrued and other liabilities

Liabilities for creditors, accrued and other liabilities are initially recognized at fair value, which is
normally the transaction cost.

5.24Financial aid

The financial aid scheme was introduced in 1980 to provide financial assistance to the destitute
families of overseas Pakistanis in the event of death or disability of overseas Pakistanis while
working abroad or within three years of permanent return to Pakistan. Liability for financial aid is
recognized when application from applicant is received by the welfare department.

5.25Contingent assets

Contingent assets are disclosed when the Foundation has a possible asset that arises from past
events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or

more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Foundation. Contingent assets
are not recognized until their realization become certain.

5.26Contingent liabilities

Contingent liability is disclosed when the Foundation has a possible obligation as a result of past
events whose existence will only be eorifirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or

more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Foundation. Contingent
liabilities are not recognized, only disclosed, unless the possibility of a future outflow of resources
is considered remote. In the event that the outflow of resources associated with a contingent
liability is assessed as probable, and if the size of the outflow can be reliably estimated, a

provision is recognized in the financial statements.
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5.21  Trade ami oilier receivables

Trade receivables are initially recognized ai fair value and subsequently measured at amortized

cost using the effective interest method, less any allowance for expected credit losses. Trade
receivables generally do not include amounts over due by 365 days.

The Foundation has applied the simplified approach to measuring expected credit losses, which
uses a lifetime expected loss allowance. To measure the expected credit losses, contract

receivables hate been grouped based on days overdue.

Other receivables are recognized at amortized cost, less any allowance for expected credit losses.



Puge- 24

8.1It represents grant received from Deutsche Gesellschaft fur Internationale Zusammenarbeit (GIZ)

GmbH to facilitate the returning overseas Pakistanis in term of their skill and development in
Pakistan's social and economic fabric for gainful employment. For this purpose, Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) was signed between the GIZ and Ministry of Overseas Pakistanis and
1 luman Resource Development (M/o OP&l 1RD) on July 29, 2020. As per MoU the Foundation is
implementing partner on behalf of M/o OP&11RD. The Foundation has stop the project in
consultation with GIZ. The project was completed in the prior year and the remaining amount will

be reimbursed to GIZ.

4,446.4684,851,398
(35,941,162)

1,584,116
7,173,953

31.629,561

Rupees
2023

_

404,930
-

4,446,468

Rupees
2024

DF.FF.RRKI) GRANT

Balance at start of the year
Received during the year
Prolit on bank deposits
Amortization during the year
Balance at end oflhe year

Note

7.1This represents the cost of land donated by the Government of KPK to the Foundation in 1995 for
Vocational Training Centre, Peshawar.

156,250156.2507.1

5.807,930,712
(2.233.983.045)

1.623,614.329

6,418,299,428
(Restated)

Rupees
2023

7,024,518,743
(1,817,312,508)
3,033,900,539
5,807,930,712

Rupees
2024

Balance at start of the year
Receipts during the year
Deficit for the year
Balance at end oflhe year

CAPITAL RF.SKRVF.

Capital reserve

Note

WKLFARK FUND

Welfare fund represents compulsory ami voluntary contribution by emigrants and interest on

promoters' security as transferred by the Bureau of I^migration and Overseas Hmploymcnts
(BFOH). Deficit for the year is transferred to the welfare fund, The movement in this fund during

the year is as follows:
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68.756,443

79,265.026

(10,508,583)

36,887,904
42.377.122

39.361.831

47.125.945
(7.764,114)

22,082,502
25,043,443

7,916,555

7,130,225

310.653

6.173,034

957,191
3,557,285

551,593

9.4Total cash outllow for leases is Rs. 32,504,607 (2023: Rs. 30,080,536).

9.5Implicit rale against lease liabilities ranges from 7.33% to 21.03% (2023: 7.33% to 21.03%) per

annum.

9.3Maturity analysis of lease liabilities is as
follows:
Not later than one year

Later than one but not later than five years

Less: future finance cost

Present value of finance lease liability

Opening balance
Additions during the year

Adjustment on remeasurcment

Interest accrued on lease liabilities

Payments made during the year

Closing balance
Current portion shown under current liabilities
Non-current portion

9.2Interest accrued for the year has been

allocated in the income and expenditure
statement as follows:

Welfare division35

education division:36
OPF Public Schools - Pakistan
OPF Public Schools - Azad Jammu and Kashmir

Regional office - Mullan, Pakistan

475,677

47.483.720

68,756,443

(21.272,723)

67,077,274
23,843,150

7,916,555

(30,080,536)

4,562,012

4,108,878

179,019

274,115

16,292,918

39,361,831

(23,068,913)

68,756,443
3,521,088

(4,973,105)
4,562,012

(32,504,607)

47,483,720

(21,272,723)

68,756,443

Rupees
2023

16.292,918

(23,068,913)

39.361,831

Rupees
2024

Reconciliation of lease liabilities

i.r.Asi: liabiliti^s

Total lease liabilities
Less: Current portion shown under current

liabilities

9.1



19.941.087

882,646
19.058.441

228.640
5.113.210

17.962,238

5.341.850

5.260.S96
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I lousing division

Welfare division;
-Ol'f live Hospital. Dora Cihazi Khan

-Administrative activities

237.903.192

5,577,100
44.347,554

187.978,538

544,883.894

362,416,344

5,577.100
187.978.538

(55,435,642)
44,347.554

10.1.3  Allocation of charge for the year is as
follows:

67.870.11710.1.3

17,799,781

83,374,706

(33,304,370)

549,136,456

544,883,894
17,799,781

(33,304,370)
(63,617,555)

83,374,706

544.883.894

Rupees
2023

549.136.456

Rupees
2024

l'resent value of defined benefit obligation   10.1.1

10.1.1.Movement   in  the  present  value  of

obligation is as follows:

Defined benefit obligation at beginning oflhe year
Current service cost

experience adjustment
Benefits paid
Interest cost

Defined benefit obligation at the end oflhe year

10.1.2Charge for the year recognized in the
income and expenditure statement:

Current service cost

Interest cost for the year

Actuarial loss on present value of defined
benelil obligation

Note

10.1    Kmployvcs' compensated absences

The actuarial valuation of employees' compensated absences was conducted on June 30, 2024,

using projected unit credit method. Detail of obligation for employees' compensated absences is
as follows.

10STAl'K RKT1R1CMKNT MCNKITTS

Compensated absence
Gratuity

9.6Lease liabilities are effectively secured, as the right to the leased assets recognised in the financial
statements revest to the lessor in the event of default.

2,626.104.473
2.081.220.579

544.883.894

Rupees
2023

2,551,713.674
2,002.577.218

549,136.456

Rupees
2024

10.2

10.1

^ole
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10.1.5  Sensitivity analysis

fhe sensitivity analysis is prepared using same computation model and assumptions as used to
determine delined benefit obligation based on projected credit unit method. The calculation of the
defined benefit obligation is sensitive to assumption set out above. If the significant actuarial
assumptions used to estimate the delined benefit obligations at the reporting dale, had lluctuated
by -t-1 bps with all other variables held constant, the present value of the delined benefit

obliuations as at June 30. 2024 would have been as follows:

13.25%
16.25%

SI.1C 2001 -2005

8 Years
Setback 1 Year

60 Years
Moderate

2023

13.25%
16.25%

237.903,192

116,917.858

2,110,261
79,837.363

1.134.385

96,867,852

9.466,922
10.583.084

28,582,326

2.791,223
2.428,166

2023
Rupees

16.25%
14.75%

SLIC2001 -2005
8 Years

Setback 1 Year
60 Years

Moderate

2024

16.25%
16.75%

Assumptions to determine defined benefit

obligation:

Discount rate

Rate of salary increase

Assumptions to determine defined benefit

cost:

Discount rate

Rate of salary increase

Inspected mortality rate
Kffeclive duration
Duration of obligation
Retirement assumptions

Withdrawal rate

10.1.4  Actuarial assumptions

The following were the principal actuarial assumptions as at 30 June:

67,870.119

33,801,715

661,852
22,476,969

326.837

2024
Rupees

liducalion division:

-O1T' ^ublic Schools, 1'iikislan

-OPT Public Schools, A/ad Jammu and Kashmir
-Administrative activities

Publicity and marketing cell
Administrative and other expenses - Head office
Regional Office Mirpur Azad Jammu and Kashmir
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The latest actuarial valuation was carried out as at June 30, 2024, using the projected unit credit

method. Detail of obligation for defined benefit plan is as follows:
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10.1.6  Risks associated with defined benefit plan

Discount rate risk

The risk of changes in discount rale may have an impact on the plan liabilities.

Mortality risk

The risk that the actual mortality experience is lighter than that of expected i.e. the actual life
expectancy is longer than assumed.

Salary increase / inflation risk

'I'he risk that the actual salary increase is higher than the expected salary increase, where benefits
are linked with final salary at the lime of cessation of service, is likely to have an impact on

Withdrawal risk

Tlte risk of actual withdrawals experience may differ from the assumed in the calculation.

10.2    (iraluilv

64,903,658

72,466.009

84,452,949
87,422,751
92,372,303

404.500,473

24,604,420
42,917,194
55,824,165

51,042,846
80,439,862

430,685,680

Rupees
2023

545.319.800

544.720,428
591,912,557
503,700,455

Rupees
2024

548.880.596
549,188,930
597,831,683

549,083.788

Increase           Decrease

Rupees

Kxpected maturity profile

Following are the expected distribution and
liming of benefit payments at year end.

Year 1

Year 2

Year 3
Year 4
Year 5
Year 6 to Year 10

Discount rale I- 1 %

Future salary increase + 1 %
Future withdrawal (10% movement)
Mortality rate (1 year movement)

Impact on present value of defined benefit obligation
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2.081.220.576

1,435,611,733
264.825.105

653,015,738
(272.232.000)

447.752.481

290,913,777

272.232.000

46,396,847
3,608,633

(165.398.776)

2.528.973.060

656,624,371
(165,398,776)

1,726,525,513

93,414,991

217,806,961

2,081.220.579

2,528,973,060

(447.752.481)

2023
Rupees

2.002.577.217

2,081,220.576
447,116.780

(245,860.139)
(279.900.000)

636,796.787

447,752,481
279,900,000

442.567
78,661,086

37,309,172

(207.268,519)

2,639.374,005

(1,928.035)
(206,622,934)
(207,268,519)

2,528,973,060

132,102,878
394,117,555

2,002.577.218

2,639,374,005

(636,796,787)

2024
Rupees

Net liability at beginning of the year
Charge to income and expenditure statement    10.2.6
Charge to statement of other comprehensive
income for the year10.2.7

Contributions made during the year

Net liability at end of the year
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10.2.5

Lair value of plan assets at beginning of the

year
Contributions made during the year
Lmployee contribution
Interest Income on plan assets for the year

Actuarial gain / (loss)
Belief is paid during the year
Lair value of plan assets at end of the year

Present value ol'dellned benefit obligation   10.2.2

Less: Lair value of plan assets10.2.3

Net defined benefit liability10.2.4

10.2.2Changes in the present value of defined
benefit obligations:

Present value of defined benefit obligations

at beginning of the year

Current serviee cost for the year

Interest eost for the year
CiainAlosses) arising on plan settlements
Kemeasurements

Aeturial (Gains)/!.osses  from Changes in
financial assumptions

l:\pereineed adjustments
Payments marie during the year
Present value of delincd benefit obligations
at end of the year

10.2.3Changes in the fair value of plan assets:

Note

10.2.4  Movement in net defined benefit liability

10.2.1   The amounts reco^nized in the statement

of financial position are as follo^vs:
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264.825.105

146.144,597
1.948.350

78.624.335

1.286.812

125.803,668

10,006.524
10.334,405

200,529,953

16,999,593
15.554.249

22.904.424

447.116.780

233,083,795
4,124.915

144,046.557

2.421,915

36,417,765

2,212,784

20.691.640

2,336,798

34.080.967

13,916,58727,021,833Housing division
Welfare division:
-OPF live Hospital. DcraGhazi Khan

-Administrative activities

Hdueation division:

-Off Public Schools, Pakistan
-OPf Public Schools. Azad Jamniu and

Kashmir
-Administrative activities

Publicity and marketing cell

Administrative and other expenses
Regional Office Mirpur Azad Jammu and
Kashmir

(653.015.738)

(656,624,371)
3.608.633

264.825.105

93,414,991

217,806,961
(46.396.847)

245.860,141

208,550,969
37,309.172

447.116,780

132,102.878
(442,567)

394,117,555
(78.661.086)

10.2.8

447.752.481

29,735.865
417,256.572

760,044

Rupees
2023

636.796.787

35.069,120
600,967,623

760.044

Rupees
2024

10.2.8  Allocation of charge for the year is as

follows:

10.2.7 Charge for (he year recognized in the
statement of comprehensive income

comprise of:

Actuarial gain / (loss) on present value of
defined benefit obligations
Actuarial gain on plan assets

10.2.6 Charge lor the year recognized in the

tatetnent of income and expenditure
comprise of:

Current service cost

^mployee Contribution
Interest cost

Inspected return on plan assets

10.2.5  1'lan assets comprise of:

Investments in equity securities
Treasury bills

Balances in bank accounts

Note
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2.361,998.904
2,716.019.563

2,528.214.365
2,526.696.981

2,461.617,718
2,840,469,512

2.639,566,259
2.631.944.735

Discount rate (1% movement)

Salary increase rate (1% movement)
future withdrawal (10% movement)
Morlalih rated scar movement)

Rupees

DecreaseIncrease

Impact on present value of defined
benefit obligation

Moderate

60 Years-

7 Years

Setback 1 Year
13.25%
13.25%
16.25%

Moderate
60 Years
7 Years

Setback 1 Year
14.75%
14.75%
16.25%

The sensitivity analysis is prepared using same computation model and assumptions as used to
determined defined benefit obligation based on projected credit unit method. The calculation of
the defined benefit obligation is sensitive .o assumption set out above. If the significant actuarial
assumptions used to estimate the defined benefit obligations at the reporting date, had tluetuated
by +1 bps with all other variables helc constant, the present value of the defined benefit

obligations as at 30 June 2024 would have ocen as follows:

Discount rate used for year end obligations
Discount rale used for interest cost

Salary increase rate (per annum)
lixpeeted mortality rale

Duration of obligation
Retirement assumptions

Withdrawal rate

10.2.11 Sensitivity analysis

10.2.10 Actuarial assumptions

The following were the principal actuarial assumptions at 30 June:

2024

Current service cost

Interest cost on defined benefit obligation
Interest income on plan assets

2023

141,308,841
378.675,856

(103.938.342)
416.046.355

10.2.9  Kstimated expenses tu be char^ed in income and expenditure statement in nnaneial year

2025.

It n pecs
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3.608.633

(656.624.371)

2.081.220.579

(447,752,481)
2,528.973,060

Rupees
2023

37.309.172

208.550.969

2.002.577.218

(636,796,787)
2,639,374,005

Rupees
2024

Present value of defined benefit obligation

fair value of plan assets
Receipts on behalf ol'lhe fund

Deficit

Remeasurement gain / (loss) on obligation

Remeasuremenl gain on plan assets

Year 1

Year 2
Year 3

Year 4

Year 5
Year 6 to Year 10

10.2.13 Risks associated with defined benefit plan

Discount rate risk

The risk of changes in discount rale may have an impact on the plans liabilities.

Mortality risk

The risk that the actual mortality experience is lighter than that of expected i.e. the actual life

expectancy is longer than assumed.

Salary increase / inflation risk

The risk that the actual salary increase is higher than the expected salary increase, where benefits are
linked with final salary at the lime of cessation of service, is likely to have an impact on liability.

Withdrawal risk

The risk of actual withdrawals varying with the actuarial assumptions can impose a risk to the

benefit obligation. The movement of the liability can go cither way.

Amounts for the current and previous four years:

10.2.12 f xpected maturity profile

following are the expected distribution and timing of benefit payments at year end,

1,464.564,387
316.242,675
299,297,555
289,130,242
248.092,163
222,201.957

Rupees
2023

2,421,752,874
471,499,274
326,342,685
318,313,354
244,526,796
144,160,127

Rupees
2024



1.298.875
454.575.416

5.597,955
-

1.039,300.000

32.856.227

1.298.875
516,975,848

1.999,452
1,807.037

678,700.000
33.665.937
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12.3
12.2

12.1

Installments due for purchase of land
Security deposits
Retention money

Salaries payable
financial aid
Accrued liabilities

3,609,633,2422,813.593,901

11.1.1 It includes interest amounting to Rs. 5.145 million (2023: Rs. 5.145 million) accrued till 2017 as
per the Board of Governors decision to compensate allottees of abandoned housing scheme,

Paisalabad.
20242023

NoteRupeesRupees

12CRK01TORS, ACCRUED AND OTHER
LIABILITIES

3,615,436,3002.821,543,238

11.1    Advance from customers a^ainst housing
schemes

It represents advance received in respect of booking of residential and commercial plots, farm

houses, apartments, country homes and development charges, as per respective payment plans on
which sales have not been recognized, since such transactions do notmeet the recognition

criteria. Region wise breakup of which is as follows:

20242023
Note       RupeesRupees

Islamabad scheme                                   1,095,921,287806,200,706
Raiuind road colony                                 2,216,728,9361,837,692,388

Peshawar scheme                                        160,580,637159,802,639
Chittarpari Mirpur                                                 126,304,943673,384

Rawal scheme                                             1,147,0251.147,025
Dadu                                                 12,000
Paisalabad - Refundable                11.1.1          7,077,7597,077,759
Gujrat                                                            1,193,8801,000,000

l.arkana                                                 666,775

Note

11CONTRACT LIABILITIES

Unsecured:

Advances from customers against housing

schemes10.13,609.633,2422,813.593,901

Advance rent against investment properties3,414,4455,702.308
Advance tuition lee2,388.6132.247,029

(Restated)
Rupees

2023
Rupees

2024

J
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12.3It represents payable to Mirpur Development Authority for purchase of land in Chittarpari Phase 1.

12.4Pursuant to the decision of the Board of Governors dated 10 December 2015, Contributory
Provident Fund (CPF) was discontinued with immediate effect. The Board decided that portion of
CPF related to employees along with the profit will be refunded. Later on the Board in its meeting

held on 01 April 2017, further directed to pay employer's portion of CPF along with interest

withheld by the Foundation.

12.5Pursuant to the decision of the Board of Governors dated 04 March 2015. the Overseas Pakistanis
Pension Trust (OPPT) was dissolved and its assets and liabilities were transferred to the
Foundation on 31 December 2015 and the Board decided to pay the contributory pension to the

relevant members of OPPT.

454.575,416

244.515.267
195,097,749

14.962.400

1.039.300.000

1,106,600,000
247,400,000

(314,700,000)

505.971.552

267,605,087
221,196,745

17.169,720

678,700,000

1,039,300,000

314,300,000

(700.800,000)
25,900,000

35.1
At start of the year
Provision for the year

Paid during the year
Reversal of lime barred cheques

At end of the year

12.2    Security deposits

These represent security deposits received from:

-Suppliers
-Students

-Teachers

1,685.069.572
20.680.636
56.314.131

1.984.784

39,906,774
16.550,984

13.210,689
2.793.101

Rupees

2023

1,485,276,983
26.599,280

151,934,111

1,984.784
39,906,774

27,611,784
2.793,101

Rupees
2024

12.5

12.4

tc

Financial aid

Application money for Islamabad Zone - V
plots

Withheld tax payable

Federal excise duty payable
Provident fund payable

Contributory pension payable
Payable to contractors and consultants

Other liabilities

12.1



13.11 he matter of social security claims of Pakistani workers in Libya was discussed in the meeting of Pah-Libyan Joint Technical Committee held on

24 August 1999. Pakistani workers claimed pas mem of social security deducted from salaries during their service. During the \ ears 2004-2006. the

Foundation rccci\ed from Libya, social security claims of these Pakistani workers amounting to USD 96.572 and disbursements were made from

lime to time. The balance represents pending claims and accrued mark-up there on. As al 30 June, the balance represents USD 33.257.66 (2023:

USD 33.257.66).

I.737.42S.9951.727.911.235    2.191.573.3522.102.595.874

79.647.512

9.329.966   9.517.760

122,550.614

(42.903.102)
---

Balance at the end of the sear

Foreign Dues

Addition
Pas menl

163.232297.015151.30215.11111.930281.904

15.000

132.668

15.564

-

267.789
-

12.598
16.828

374.793.860     233.921.517
-

2.7I0.6S6

137.152.794

94.058.037

-

257.690.659

117.103.201

1.737.428.995    1.503.670.710

Rupees          Rupees
2024            2023

Total

15.000
-

-

132,668
3.634

-

-

-

12.398
2.713

374.699.750       231.131.287
-

-

137.152.794
93.978,493

-

257.690.659
117.009.091

1.727.911.235      1.496.931.250

Rupees             Rupees
2024               2023

(note )

Compensation Commission Funds

Claims related to United Nations

-

-

-

11.930

-

267,789
-

-

14.115

94.110   2,790.230
-

2,710.686
-

79.54494,110

9.517.760   6.739,460

Rupees      Rupees
2024        2023

(note )

Libya
Social security claims

Other expense

Exchange loss

i,egal and professional fee

Ja\ ir.ent to claimants

^^n)- charges and taxes
Less:

Other income

^xchange gain

Short term investments

Saving accounts

^clurn on:

Add:

lalance as al slart of the year

CLAIMS I'AYAIILK AND FORF.K.N DLLS



Islamabad, which was dismissed by the Supreme Court of Pakistan vide order dated April 01. 2022. The Foundation has filed a civil review

petition dated May 07. 2022 against the judgement of Supreme Court of Pakistan. The matter is still pending before the Supreme Court of Pakistan.

The management is hopeful of a favourable outcome of the case. Accordingly, no provision has been made in these financial statements.

14.1.2   M s Tariq ^ Si raj Associates was the contractor for supply of land measuring 3.000 kanals ^^  Rs. 55.000 per kanal. The land measuring 2.474

kanals and 2 marlas including above stated 407 kanals was supplied by the contractor. The contractor filed a suit in Civil Court for recovery of Rs.

13.2 The United Nations Compensation Commission (the Commission) is located in Villa La Pelouse within United Nations Office in Genc\a.

Switzerland. It was created in 1991 as a subsidiary organ of the United Nations Security Council under Security Council resolution No. 6S7 of

1991. to process claims and pay compensation for losses and damages suffered as a direct result of Iraq's invasion and occupation of Kuwait in

1990-91. The Commission accepted claims of individuals, corporations and Governments, submitted by Governments and international

organizations.

In an inter-ministerial meeting held on 1st October 1991. it was decided that Overseas Pakistanis foundation (the foundation) would be the focal

point for distribution and collection of compensation forms required by the Commission. The Foundation received and disbursed USD 337.604.003

equivalent to Rs. 17.218.286.361 from time to lime.

In its fifty -sixth session in June 2005. the Governing Council set 30 September 2006 as the definitive date for the location and payment to

unallocated claimants. As a result, any claimants located subsequent to this date were no longer entitled to receive their award.

A human rights case was initiated in 2009 on the basis of an appeal appearing in the newspapers initiated by the action committee of the a ffee tees

of the Iraq-Kuwait war claiming difficulties and hurdles in getting their due claims. Suo moto notice was taken by the Chief Justice of Pakistan. As

per representations made before the Court, it was established that the Foundation disbursed claims among 44.290 claimants and the amount

received from UNCC stands disbursed barring profit earned on the funds. The Supreme Court of Pakistan vide order dated 24 June 2014 directed

the Foundation to hold, disburse and deal with these funds as fiduciary for claimants who are entitled to the same and the Foundation shall account

for the same in its annual audited accounts including income / interest accrued thereon.

14CONTINGENCIES & COMMITMENTS

14.1Contingencies

14.1.1 The foundation purchased a land measuring 407 kanals in zone - V. Islamabad dated 22 April 1995 from Mir Fazal through Muhammad Nawaz,

who had power of attorney. The sale consideration was fixed at Rs. 13.740 million. The total consideration was paid to Mr. Muhammad Nawaz

who transferred Rs. 4.8 million in account of Mir Fazal. However, on 19 May 1995 a public notice was published by Mir Fazal claiming to be the

owner in possession of the aforesaid land. Therefore, the Foundation filed a Civil suit No. 134 dated May 23. 1995 (new number 826 26
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1^5.4 million along with markup iVoni August 01. 1997 till actual realization of amount. The case was referred in Islamabad I Huh Court. Islamabad

where the foundation claimed an amount of Rs. 175.335 million as counter claim from plaintiff. On July 08. 2015. the Islamabad High Court.

Islamabad dismissed the case and declared that neither parts could prove its claim against each other. The contractor filed Regular first Appeal

R.F.A No. 175 against judgement of Islamabad High Court. Islamabad which is still pending. Honourable Islamabad High Court decided to case in

fax our of OPT in order dale.

14.1.3A dispute arose between the foundation and the contractor appointed for supply of land measuring 148 kanals 8 inarlas for the establishment of the

foundation's housing scheme in Raiwind Road. Lahore (Extension Phase). The contractor failed to provide compact land due to which

development could not be started and the foundation incurred losses. The foundation filed a suit in the Civil Court in I99S for reeoxeiy of an

amount of Rs. 185.35 million including cost of land and surcharges. The case was dismissed by the Civil Court vide order dated June 04. 2021.1 he

foundation filed regular first appeal dated June 21. 2021 before the Honorable Islamabad High Court against order passed by the Civil Court.

Management is hopeful of a favorable outcome of the dispute. Accordingly, no provision has been made in these financial statements.

14.1.4There are certain other cases outstanding as on June 30, 2024. Adverse impact, if any. if these cases is not considered material to these financial

statements and management assesses favorable outcome of these cases.

14.1.5The foundation has provided bank guarantees amounting to Rs. 1.58 million (2023: Rs. 1.58 million). These guarantees have been secured against

lien on bank balance of the Foundation amounting to Rs. 1.58 million (2023: Rs. 1.58 million).

14.2Commitments

14.2.1Contractual commitments against the development expenditure on housing schemes were Rs.9.262.30 million (2023: Rs. 9,606.59 million).

14.2.2Capital commitment auainst the con^uction work of school and buildiniz were Rs. 46.78 million (2023:Rs. 40.21 million).
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20.421.431
J77Z,

78.048.078

20,421.43143,177,408
14,850,000
17,035,670
2.985,000

20.421.431
(235,496.727)

(50.016,790)

(185.479,937)

255,918.158

112,393,099
143.525,059

78,048,078
(49,579,515)

(966,872)
(48,612,643)

127,627,593

20,421,431

107,206,162

20.421,431

74.325.924
172.491

6.726.557

105.103
475,018
727,317

58.811,144

676,926
725,121

5,906.247

75.508,849
147,404

6,017,484
75,950

414,422
656,777

61,172,984

642,598
587,223

5,794,007

2023
Rupees

78,048,078

2024
Rupees

15.2.1

15.2    Capital work in progress

- Civil works

15.2.1Capital work in progress (CW1P)

Balance as at beginning of the year

Additions during the year

Transfers to operating fixed assets:
-Buildings on freehold land
-Buildings on leasehold Land
-Water storage dam

Balance at the end of the year

15.2.2Capital work in progress- civil works

OPP Public School Quclta
1 lead office building
OPP Public School Peshawar
School at OPP U.S. Zone V Islamabad

Is.1.1   Depreciation charge for the year lias been

allocated as follows:

I lousing division
Welfare division - Aministrative

Bye hospitals
lidueation division

-OPP Public Schools Pakistan depreciation

-Administration depreciation

OPP Public Schools- AJ&K
Publicity and marketing cell

Administrative expenses
Regional office A/.ad Jammu & Kashmir

Note-
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23.655.283
1.191.417

1,191,417

22.463.866

20.461,754

4.536,674

15,925,080

17.300.547
-

871,356

16,429,191
14,964,925
3,317,946

11,646,979

2023
Rupees

2,002,112

2024
Rupees

1,464,266

Administrative and other expenses:

-Regional Office Multan, Pakistan
-Regional Office Mirpur, Azad Jammu and

Kashmir

Welfare division - administrative activities
lidueation division:

-Off Public Schools - Pakistan
-OPF Public Schools - Azad Jammu and
Kashmir

Depreciation charge for the year has been allocated as follows:

flic foundation also has certain leases of education division with lease term of 12 months

or less and leases of low value assets. The Foundation applies the 'short term leases' and
'lease oflow value assets' recognition exemption for these leases.

54,090,961
(89.293.865)

-

143.384,826

54,090.961
-

(23,655,283)
23,843,150
53,903,094

Rupees
2023

37,161,893
(106,594,412)

(3,149,609)
146,905,914

37,161,893
(3,149,609)

(17,300,547)
3,521,088

54,090,961

Rupees
2024

16.3

16.2

16.1The foundation obtained buildings on lease for its regional offices, educational institutes and
airport offices. Lease terms are negotiated on an individual basis and contain a wide range of

different terms and conditions. Leases are typically carried for a period of 3 to 11 years.

16RICHT-OK-USK ASSETS

Net currying umount at start of the year
Additions during the year

Depreciation
Adjustment on rcmeasurcment

Net carrying amount as at end of the year

As at 30 June

Cost
Adjustments
Accumulated depreciation
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The Company's investment property consists of the ground floor, half portion of first lloor
and second lloor of the I lead-Office building. In addition to one building each at Peshawar

and Karachi.

2.5%2.5%

58.643.805

19,910.443
1.472.618
3.180.965

15.256.860

78.554.248
17.396.638

61.157,610

Rupees
2023

57,177,710

21,376,538
1,466,095

•

19,910,443

78,554,248

78,554,248

Rupees
2024

INVESTMENT PROPERTY

Cost:
As at beginning of the year

Additions
Transfer (to) / from llxcd assets

As at end of the year

Depreciation:

As at beginning of the year
Transfer (to) / from fixed assets
Depreciation charge for the year
As at end of the year

Written down value as at end of the year

Depreciation rate

It ineludes aeeounting software and sale module installed at finance division and financial

aid manaeement software installed at welfare division.

33%33%

5.075.064

10.077.433

9.226.543
850.890

15,152.497

11.804,997

3.347,500

1,717.642

10,664,855

10,077,433

587,422

12,382,497

11,804.997

105,000
3,347,500

(2,875,000)

INTANGIHI.E ASSETS

Cost:

As at beginning of the year

Additions
Software Under Implementation

Impairment
As at the end of the year

Amortization

As at beginning of the year

Charge for the year
As at the end of the year

Written down value as at year of the year

Amortization rate

2023
Rupees

2024
Rupees

18.1

18

17.1

17
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_

-

Rupees
2023

_

-

Rupees
2024

19.2
19.1

Vote

19LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

Debt instruments

Equity instruments

Less: Transferred to current maturity

18.5 fair value of investment properties is estimated to be Rs. 687.138 million (2023: Rs.
654.675 million). The investment property is placed in level 3 of the fair value hierarchy.

Since the value has been determined by a third party and inputs are not observable,

sensitivity analysis has not been presented.

148.406.436
70,096.644
53,870,519
24,439,273

Rupees
2023

161.216.043
73,665,298
59,696,708
27,854,037

Rupees
2024

Alter one year but not more than five years
Up to one year
Overdue

J

The rental income in respect of these properties amounting to Rs. 59.733 million (2022: Rs.
56.157 million) has been recognized in the income and expenditure statement and included

in 'other income' (note 33). The direct operating expenses pertaining to these properties are
borne by the tenant.

18.3Depreciation

Depreciation on these properties is charged to income and expenditure statement applying

the reducing balance method so as to write off the cost / depreciable amount of the

properties over their estimated useful lives.

18.4Leasing arrangement

The foundation as a lessor has entered into operating leases on its investment property
portfolio consisting of certain office buildings. These leases have terms between 6 months

to 3 years. All lease arrangements include a clause to enable upward revision of the rental
charge on an annual basis according to prevailing market conditions, future minimum
rentals receivable under non-cancellable operating leases as at reporting date are as follows:

18.2    Rental income
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(110,200)

110,200

(110,200)

110,200

269,891

(269,891)
269,891

(269,891)

2023
Rupees

2024
Rupees

Duty Free Shops Limited - associate
percentage of holding : 2.39% 35,801 (30 June
2012: 35,801) unquoted ordinary shares of Rs.

100 each including 34,699 (30 June 2012:
34,699) fully paid bonus shares

Less: Fair value loss

19.2    Kquily instruments

Kaghan Brick Works Limited- subsidiary

Percentage of holding : 100% 650,000 (30
June 2012: 650.000) ordinary shares of Rs. 10
each

Less: Fair value loss

The Slate Bank of Pakistan had taken over the management of Banker's Hquity Limited
(DLL) in 1999 and imposed restriction on withdrawals of funds by institutions. BLL was
placed in liquidation under the Sindh High Court order dated April 18, 2001. The Supreme
Court suspended the order of the Sindh High Court and granted interim status quo in
November 2001. Subsequently, the status quo was vacated by the Supreme Court.
Consequently, the liquidation proceedings under the Sindh High Court order resumed and
the Official Liquidator disbursed 3rd dividend of 15 paisa for a rupee in year 2012.

-

-

(3,429.474)

3.429,474

Rupees
2023

-

-

(3.429.474)

3,429,474

Rupees
202-1

19.1.1

Bank^r's Kquily Limited (BH1.)- under
liquidation
Provision auainst investment

19.1.1

19.1



Page-45

286.649.352321.286.038

279.890.350
48.687.015
11.112.759

(53.040.772)

286.649.352
75.436,342
10.989,610

(51.789.266)

Balance as at start of the year

Addition during the year
Interest accrued during the year
Receipt during the year
Balance as at end of the vear

These represent long term advances given to employees for purchase / construction of house, car,
motorcycle and educational purposes. These advances are recoverable in 10 to 20 years and are
secured against the subject house, car, motorcycle and gratuity fund balances. Advances, other than
the motorcycle advances, carry interest at the rates ranging from 4% to 4.5% (2023: 4% to 4.5%)
per annum on the outstanding balance. No amount is due from Directors and Chief Lxecutive
Officer as at June 30, 2024 (2023: Nil). Advances to employees have not been carried at amortized

cost as required by ll'RS 9 "financial Instruments" as its effect is immaterial. Movement in these
balances is as follows:

20242023
RupeesRupees

83,945,35583.945,355

139,200
83,806,15583,945,355

Uplo 1 year
More than 2 years

It mainly represents expenses incurred on behalf of Kaghan Bricks Works Limited by the

foundation. The maximum aggregate amount outstanding at the end of any month during the year
was Rs. 83.945 million (2023: Rs. 83.945 million). Age analysis of receivable from Kaghan Brick
Works Limited is as follows:

240,472,276
240,472,276

272.455,596
272,455.596

286,649,362

(46,177,086)

321,286,038

(48,830,442)

Advances to staff-secured and considered good   20.2

Less: Current maturity of long term advances

20.2

20.1

88,945,355

(88,945,355)

83,945,355

5.000,000
88,945,355

(88,945,355)

5,000,000

83,945.355

20.1

Receivable  from subsidiary   and  oilier
undertakings

Kaghan Brick Works Limited- subsidiary

Center  of  excellence  and  Management
Sciences

Less: Provision for doubtful receivables

2023
Rupees

2024
Rupees

LONO TT.RM ABVANCP.S
Note

20
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4.813.369.230

1.168.448.878

1,149.036.682
19.412.196

3.644.920.352

3,547,392.661
97.527.691

5.305.171.224

1.441.929.814

1,400.881.224
41.048.590

3.863,241.410

3,307,480,459
555,760.951

2023
Rupees

2024
Rupees

24.1

24.1

Note

Treasury bills -UN'CC
Accrued interest

SHOUT 1T.RM INVKSTMKNTS

At fair value through profit and loss

Treasury bills - O1T"

Accrued interest

These relate to a number of independent parties from whom there is no recent history of default.

Allowance for expected credited loss assessed during the year amounting to Rs. 351.606 million
(2023: nil) has been eharged to the statement of income and expenditure.

416,679.917

320,511.001

42,823,530
53,345,386

461.011.015

416.679,917
44,331,098

8,923.064

296,088,021

20,324,892
44,116,311

(351,606,160)

78,885,821

8,923,064
69,962,757

23.1

4,984,636.200

131.068.027
239.031

93,928
572.842.928
270.136,211

1.004,098.791

3,006,157,284

(Restated)
Rupees

2023

6,017,908.042
131.363.073

467,877
316,138

509,591,190

450,237,659
1.310,268,835

3,615,663,270

Rupees
2024

Housing schemes

Islamabad scheme

Raiwind road colony
Peshawar scheme

Chitlarpari Mirpur

Gujrat scheme
Dadu scheme

Rawat scheme

CONTRACT Rl.CKIVADLKS

Considcrdcd good
Receivables against:
-Sale of plots, secured

-Tuition lee, unsecured

Receivables against sale ofplots:
Islamabad

Peshawar

Chittarpari AJK
Raivvand road Lahore

Allowance for expected credit losses

Note

24

23.1

23.2

23

22.2
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5.935.522

3,174.183
2.429,621

331,718

1,342.465
2,429,621

331,718

5,935.522
(4,627,246)

10,562,768

4.103.804

4,103,804

5,935,522

(1.831,718)
25.3.1

Balance at the beginning oflhc year
Provision for the year

Written off during the year
Balance at the end of the year

25.3.1 Considered doubtful

Receivable against allotments
Advances to staff
Other receivables

25.1This mainly represents interest accrued on investments made in securities issued by Government of
Pakistan, and on saving accounts maintained with financial institutions owned by Government of

Pakistan.

20242023
NoteRupeesRupees

25.2Movement    in  provision  for  doubtful
advances and receivables is as follows:

164.838,519262,316,883

24.1   These represent treasury bills issued by the State Hank of Pakistan. Maturity period of these bills

ranges from 3 to 12 months and earn interest ranging from19.45% to 22.94% (2023:15.98% to

21.99%) per annum.

20242023
NoteRupeesRupees

25     ADVANC^S,   PREPAYMENTS   AND
OTHER RECEIVABLES

Receivable against allotments-331.718

Prepayments11,899.3846.545.438

Accrued interest                                                  25.16,393,2506,333,368

Rent Receivable-24.439.273
Advances to staff11,651,1649,266,003
Advances to suppliers425,959429,959
Advance against salaries161,306,28969,523,928
Current maturity oflong-term advances48,830,44246,177,086
Others25,914,2007.727,268

Less: Provision against doubtful receivables          25.2(4,103.804)(5.935.522)
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27.1These carry mark up at the rate 11.5% to 20.5% per annum, (2023: 12.25% to 19.5%).

27.2These include Rs. 98.20 million (2023: Rs. 68.04 placed with financial institution owned by
Government of Pakistan, Rs. 591.80 (2023: Rs. 506.15) for claims related to United Nation
Compensation Commission funds, respectively and Rs. 79.72 million and Rs. 4.85 million (2022:
Rs. 56.87 million and Rs. 4.45 million) kept in separate bank accounts relating to students security

deposits and deferred grant, respectively.

27.3The balances in deposit accounts includes USD 33,542.04 (2023: 33,257.66) which pertains to
social security claims Libya.

1,085,307.383

1,082.484.423
9,517.408

1,022,773,433

50,193,582

2,822.960

1,550,476,144

1,548,489,230
9.329,614

1,493,311,143

45,848,473

1,986,914

27.3
27.1 &27.2

-foreign currency

-local currency

Saving accounts:

Current account-local currency

Cash at bank:

Cash in hand

57.322.482

70.727,002

(13.404.520)

2023
Rupees

(Restated)

87,634,697
37,170.059

(54.077,754)

63,081.921

76,486,441

(13,404,520)

70,727,002
50,901,838

(45,142.399)

2024
Rupees

Balance at the beginning of the year
Income tax deducted at source

Levies38

Provision against doubtful taxation recoverable

Balance at the end of the year

27     CASH AM) HANK BALANCES

26    TAXATION-NKTNote
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,119.169,078
8,837,113
3,274.787

25.259,035
56.095,091

1.779.663

1,272,911,539
8,746,145
4,760,819

6,086,461
1,426.510

school fee recognized during the year

canteen rent

Profit on deposit accounts
Reversal of allowance of ECL
Students Security deposits written back
Miscellenous Income

16,266.446
-

15,616,113
650,333

Rupees
2023

643.263,392
-

150,809,795
462.437.463

30,016,134

31,153.153
622.000

29,698,194
832,959

Rupees
2024

802,708.924
208,000

178,227,776
608,141,785

16,131,363

5.13

31    EDUCATION DIVISION INCOME

Pakistani Schools

30   WELFARE DIVISION INCOME

OPE Eye hospilal-DG Khan

Profit on deposit accounts

Miscellenous Income

Profit on deposit accounts
Income on recognised schemes

Transfer lee, surcharge and other charges

Miscellenous income

28.1 This includes Rs. 180.543 million (2018: Rs. 531.605 million) earned on investments made in
securities issued by Government of Pakistan, and on saving accounts maintained with financial

institutions owned by Government of Pakistan.

20242023
29   HOUSING DIVISION INCOMENOTERupeesRupees

(Restated)

568,667.563817.541,556

53.120.666

515.546.897
92,567,520

724,974,036

Profit on:
-Deposit accounts

-Short term investments

2023
Rupees

2024
Rupees

RETURN ON DEPOSI'I S ACCOUNTS AND
INVESTMENTS

28



5.906.247

1.724,587
616,483
102,000
476.315

1,452,684
138,132.113

(Restated)
Rupees

2023

5.794.007
882.091
423,278

-

185,260
994.852

124,011,331

Rupees
2024

68.205,204
321.031

-

11,112,759
614.536

56,156,878

Rupees
2023

75,282,737
199,904

4,067,000
10,989,610

292,282
59,733,941

Rupees
2024
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Note

34   HOUSING DIVISION EXPENSES

Salaries and benefits34.1
Travelling and conveyance
Repairs and maintenance
Rent, rales & taxes

Postage, telephone and telegram

Printing, stationery and periodicals

Depreciation15.1.1

33.1  The amount of Rs. 5.702 million included in contract liabilities (note 11) as at 30 June 2023 has
been recognised as other income in 2024 (2023: Rs. 4.93 million).

Note

33    OTHER INCOME

Rental income from investment property33.1
Gain on disposal of operating fixed assets
Interest on loan to employees
Liability written-baek
Miscellenous income

32    TRANING DIVISION INCOME

lee againt training programs32.1  228.000155,500

32.1  It represents fee received against different types of voeational training programmes.

Note
A/ad .laininu and Kashmir Schools

School Ice recognized during the year
Canteen rent

Students security deposits written back
I'rolit on deposit accounts
-Short term investments

Miscellenous income

1.298,399.123
838.910

16,057,895
16.502,120

3.331.048
429.500

46.824.883

Rupees
2023

1,370.139.601
721.625

-

21,941,582
371,250
514,500

52,659,170

Rupees
2024
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275,087,888350,415,913
805.373

1,218
58.8S1

-

27,164
2,707,522

357.274
-

6.907,217

3,311.506
676,926

12.834,807

247.400,000

122,927
-

72,915
63,992
46,746

9,635,933
483,001
308.892

5,037,073
17.325

5,850,615
642,598

13,833,896

314,300,000

2023
Rupees

2024
Rupees

35.1

35.2
15.1.1

Note

35    WELFARE DIVISION EXPENSES

Financial aid
Salaries and benefits OPF Eye Hospital-DG
Khan

Depreciation-eye hospitals

Service cell
Amortization
Emergency relief fund
Foreign exchange remittance card
Eight and heat
Repair and maintenance

Postage and telephone

Vehicle running and maintenance
Printing, stationery and periodicals
Bank charges

Others

949.838.531
8.914,444

-

2.632.800
28.691

2.862.395
77,916.235
29,949,293

460.996.516

218.067.330

60.398
(Restated)

Rupees

2023

1,425,343.989
898,066

351,606,160
1,903,850

28,857

1,262,208
84,242,553

18,642,980
664,590,130
169,837,899

40.467

Rupees
2024

34.1  Salaries and benefits include compensated absences and gratuity charge as disclosed in note 10.1.3

and 10.2.3 respectively.

Amortization

Development of housing schemes
Scheme's repair and maintenance

Security expenses

Light & heat
Advertisment
Finance cost
Professional charges

Allowance for expected credit loss

Miscellaneous
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35.1The Foundation has disbursed the said amount to the families of Overseas Pakistanis (OPs) on the
death or permenanl disability as per its policy. During the year, payments were made to 1,725
deceased OPs and 36 disabled OPs (2023: 746 deceased OPs and 26 disabled OPs).

35.2Salaries and benefits include compensated absences and gratuity charge as disclosed in note 10.1.3
and 10.2.3 respectively.

428.720.424
153,632.536

173.535
96,603

2.002.112
725,121
475,677

24.654
53.918

740,684
3,354,147

54,212
64,580

145.867,293

322.602
64,724

1,464,266
587,223
274.115

20,864
175.324
801,647

10,862,741

98.729
76,530

170,877,737

2023
Rupees

536,042,415
185,626,502

2024
Rupees

Administrative
Salaries and benefits35.2

Travelling and conveyance
Repairs and maintenance
Airport administrative expenditure
Postage, telephone and telegram

Printing, stationery and periodieals

Finance cost/ bank charges
Finance cost interest on lease liabilities9.2

Depreciation15.1.1
Depreciation on right of use assets
Amortization
Miscellaneous
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253.327
265.060
300.724

-

375.000
595,739

96.802,583

207.502
-

467,641
524.360
495.000
723.322

89,341,921

1.692.236,921

114,471,906

14,923,020

1,189,314
475,018
963.491

4,536.674
2,773.154

338,480
1,376,666

253,266
12.420,972
90,144,871

1,909,453
414,422
573,305

3,317,946
3,035,575
1,192,633
1,475,594

-

8,237,970
99,458,240

1,562,841,995
11.214,397

6.321,602
11,195,545
34,749,686

2,348,072
34,425,635

25,260,429
159,321,252

4,779,361
15.925.080

58,811,144
193.187

1,198,296,605

8,313,691

3,767.452
16,013,554
43,400,754

2,606,501
41,572,929
31,000,068

219,902,183
4,386,007

11,646.979
61,172,984

371,417
1,361,125,139

2023
Rupees

1,927,108,796

119,615,138

2,214,000

1,805,279,658

2024
Rupees

36.1

36.2
15.1.1

36.2

Note

36.1

15.1.1

36    K1H1CATION DIVISION EXPKNSES

OPK Public Schools- Pakistan

Salaries and benefits
Travelling and conveyance

Depreciation
Depreciation on right of use assets

Rale and taxes
Repair and maintenance
Vehicle running and maintenance

Light and heat
Postage, telephone and telegram
Security services

Printing, stationery and periodicals
pi nance cost
Miscellenous

OP I" Public Schools- AJ&K

Salaries and benefits

Repair and maintenance
Vehicle running and maintenance
Light and heat
Printing, stationery and periodicals
Security services
Depreciation on right of use assets
finance cost

Depreciation
Miscellenous

Scholarships and awards

Administrative
Salaries and benefits
Travelling and conveyance
Professional charges
Rent, rate and taxes

Repairs and maintenance
Vehicle running and maintenance

Postage, telephone and telegram
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37.1  Salaries and benefits include compensated absences and gratuity charge as disclosed in note 10.1.3

and 10.2.3 respectively.

20.325.721
20.325.721

174.545
105.103
366.655

83.551

19,595.867

21.396.817
21.182.765

459.817
75.950

427,105
54.572

20,165,321

15.1.1

37.1

214,052Magazine Yaran-e-watan

Administrative

Salaries and benefits
Postage, telephone and telegram

Printing, stationery and periodicals
Depreciation
Miscellaneous

7.308.964

963,491
23.871

957,191
6,300

6,321,602

6,173.034

148.568

4.357.441

573,305
16.684

551,593
21,712

3,767,452

3,557,285

210,167

9.2

9.2

PUBLICITY AND MARKETING CELL
EXPENSES

-OPF Public Schools - AJK
-Interest on lease liabilities
-Bank charges

-Administrative activities - bank charges

OPF Public Schools - Pakistan
-Interest on lease liabilities
-Bank charges

37

2023
Rupees

2024
RupeesNote

36.2  Finance cost

and 9.2.3 respectively.

36.1  Salaries and benefits include compensated absences and gratuity charge as disclosed in note 9.1.3

1,794.300,328
102,063,407

2.165.837
727,317

-

23.871
474,939

79.010

Rupees
2023

2,023,013,304
95,904,508

907.530
656,777

1,606,085
16,684

868,861
88.825

Rupees
2024

15.1,1

36.2

Priming, stationery mid periodicals

Advertisement
Finance cost
Security services

Depreciation
Miscellaneous
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and 10.2.3 respectively.

38.1  Salaries and benefits include compensated absences and gratuity charge as disclosed in note 10.1.3

928.661.777
13.926.802

1.175.842
2.800

172,491
205,797
141.882
921,041
796.656
393,314

10,116,979

1,682.934
2,750

147,404
178,953
175,163
886,441
566,145
203,048

12,251,852

914,734,975
5.364.731

499,678
4,558,836

10,319,083
920.000
139,200

9,770,785

9,480.000

1,191,417
693,889

1,472,618
6,726,557

2,364,604
1,758,715
2,421,073
4,204,635

33,210,426

7,004,358
19,767,430
25.969.519

65.785
3,495.833

763.335.803

5.554,347
3,701,132
4,688,254

11,405,956
2,815,000
3,610,923
1,113,863
9,389,105

7,884,000
871,356
464,906

1,466,095
6,017,484
2,839,229
2,113,639
5,443,857
4,818,317

45,991,946

7,231,136
28,033,240
40,757,447

74,026
5,382,114

891,525,632

2023
Rupees

1.109.287.694
16.094.690

1,093,193,004

2024
Rupees

15.1.1

38.1

38.3

38.2

15.1.1

18
17

38.1

Note

Regional Office Mirpur A/.nd Jammu and
Kashmir

Salaries and benefits

Travelling and conveyance

Repairs and maintenance
Vehicle running and maintenance

Postage, telephone and telegram
Printing, stationery and periodicals
Depreciation
finance cost

Miscellaneous

38   ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries and benefits

Travelling and conveyance

foreign tours
Repairs and maintenance

Vehicle running and maintenance
Postage, telephone and telegram
Eight and heat

Printing, stationery and periodicals

Professional fee

Auditor's rcmuniration
Advertisement
Depreciation
Depreciation -investment property
Amortization-intangibles

Depreciation on right of use assets
Hajj expenses
finance cost

Rent, rates and taxes

Other receivables wriltcn-off
Staff welfare expense
Security Services
BOO expenses

Hardware and software maintenance

Miscellaneous
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statement of income and expenditure, is as follows:

J
I40.1 Reconciliation between current tax charged under the Ordinance with current tax recognized in the

189,374.564

40   TAXATION

1           Tax for the year:

Current year

Prior year-

•Deferred tax_-189,374.564

(Restated)
Rupees

2023
Rupees

2024

54,077,754

27.133,021
26,944.733

2023
Rupees

(Restated)

45,142.399

38,713,175
6.429,224

2024
Rupees

39.1  This represents minimum tax paid under section 113 of Income Tax Ordinance. 2001 (I TO, 2001),
representing levy in terms of requirements of 1FRIC 21/1AS 37.

Note

39   LEVY

Minimun lax39.1
-Current year

-Prior year

38.3  Finance cost includes interest on lease liabilities amounting to Rs. 179,019 (2023: 310,653)

Note
38.2 Auditor's remuneration

Statutory audit fee
Statement of Compliance with the public

sector companies (Corporate Governance)
Rules. 2013
Gut of pocket expenses

1.683,715
82,500

139,755

1.543,960

Rupees
2023

2,113,639
165,585

-

1,948,054

Rupees
2024

J
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J
J
J

40.2 Deferred tax assets amounting to Rs. 2,076.59 million (2023: 2,460.67 million) has not been

recognised in these financial statements due to uncertainity in availability of future taxable profits.
The tax losses availble for carry forward as at June 30, 2024 amounting to Rs. 5,777.49 million
(2023: 5,973.73). These includes unabsorbed tax depreciation amounting Rs. 801.48 million (2023:

681.69 million).

(45,142.399)(54,077,754)

20242023
RupeesRupees

45,142,39054,077,754

Current tux llittbility for the year as per the
Ordinance
Portion of current tax liability as per tax laws,

representing income lax under IAS 12

Portion of current tax computed as per tax
laws,  representing  levy  in  terms   of
re^uirements ol'IPRlC 21/IAS 37
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(2,379.173,308)     (1,974.741,377)
1.058.693.043      998.702.942

233.758.285

982,382.382
(217,437.725)

454,144,357

793,893,062
(180,344.376)

(1,486,068,581)   (1,402.255,883)

(1,692,669,308)
331,178.456

(40.765.031)

(1,419,169,131)
30,519,033

(97,418,483)

(1,571,188,436)
-

(35,041,162)
(650,134,612)

-

(614.536)
8,383,159

-

(25,259.035)
139,200

-

56.095,091

502,728.297
1,472,618

850,890
23,655,283
74,325.024

(1,526.889.553)

(Restated)

Rupees
2023

(1,951,797,770)
(1.823,496)

-

(890,073,514)
(4,067,000)

(315,281)
4,562,012
2,875,000

351,606,160
-

(294,752)
(6,086,461)

514,986.807
1,466,005

587,422
17,300,547

75,508,840

(2,018,030.248)

Rupees
2024

41 CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Deficit before levy and Taxation

Adjustments for non-cash char^es and other items:

Depreciation - property and equipment
Depreciation - right-ol'-use assets

Amortization
Depreciation - investment properties
Provision for staff retirement benefits

Students' security deposits written off
Teachers' security deposits written off

Provision for doubtful long term advances

Allowance / (reversal) for expected credit losses
Impairment loss
Finance cost

Gain on disposal of property and equipment

Long outstanding liabilities written back
Return on deposit accounts and investments

Amortization of deferred grant
Net adjustment on lease
Operating income before working capital changes

Working capital changes:

(Increase) / decrease in current assets:

Development properties - housing schemes
Contract receivables
Advances, prepayments and other receivables

Increase /(decrease) in current liabilities:

Claims payable

Contract liabilities

Creditors, accrued and other liabilities

Cash used in operations
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42.1  Effective interest rates are mentioned in the respective notes to the financial statements.

(547.884.669)

286,649,362    1,091,117.987

68,756,443

1,639.002.656

I.O85.3O7.3S3

5,810,604

376.803.435

321,286,038    1.800.802.697

39,361,831
1.423.999.262

244.024.249

1.550,476,144

6,302,304

3.861.554.052   4.838.273.593    (1.544.440,439)  217.892.919

240,472.276

47,483,720

1.737.428.995

4.859,546.316

21.272,723

7,306.742,146

68.756.443

1.639.002.656

1.737.428.995

240,472,276   286,649,36246,177,086

4.813,369.230

286,649,362

5,810,604

4.813.369,230

146.605,767

1,085.307.383

3.772.325.514  5.330.932.753   (1,935,410.674)   281,924.207

272,455,596

16.292,918

2,191,573,352

5.354,001,666

23,068,913

7.427,259,959

39,361,831
1.423.999.262
2,191,573,352

272,455,596   321,286.038

June 30,2024

At amortized cost:

Financial assets

Tool: term adv anccs

Long term deposits

Short term investments

Adv ances. prepayments and other receivables

Cash and bank balances

Financial liabilities

Lease liabilities

Creditors, accrued and other liabilities

Claims payable and foreign dues

On balance sheet gap

June 30, 2023

At amortized cost:

Financial assets

Long lenn advances

Long term deposits

Short term investments

Advances, prepayments and other receivables

Cash and bank balances

Financial liabilities

Lease liabilities

Creditors, accrued and other liabilities

Claims pay able and foreign dues

On balance sheet gap

42    FINANCIAL ASSKTS AM) LIABILITIES

The Company's exposure lo interest rate risk on its financial assets and liabilities are summarised as follows:

48.830.442

5,305,171,224

321.286.038

6,302,304

5,305,171,224

244.024,249

1.550.476,144

Non Interest /

mark up bearingSub-total
Maturity after

one year

Maturity up to

one vcar

Interest / mark up bearing

Total

r

r
r
r
i

r

r



The table below analyses the Foundation's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings.
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6.334.919.386

1,082.484.423

146.605,767

4,813,369,230
5,810,604

286.649,362

Rupees
2023

7,425.273.045

1,548,489,230
244.024.249

5,305,171.224

6,302,304
321,286,038

Rupees
2024

43.2 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Foundation will not be able to meet its financial obligations, as they fall due.
I'he Foundation's approach to managing liquidity risk is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have

sufllcienl liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without

incurring unaeeeptable losses or risking damage to the Foundation's reputation.

Long term advances
Long term deposits

Short term investments - held to maturity
Advances, prepayments and other receivables

Hank balances

43   FINANCIAL KISK MANAGEMENT ORJECTIVES AND POLICIES

1 lie Foundation lias exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

-Credit risk
-Liquidity risk

-Market risk

'I'he Hoard of Directors of the Foundation has overall responsibility for the establishment and
oversight of the Foundation's risk management framework.

The Foundation's risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by
the Foundation, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to the
limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect the changes in
conditions and the Foundation's activities. The Foundation, through trainings, management
standards and procedures, aims to develop a disciplined and constructive control environment
in which all employees understand their roles and obligations.

The Hoard of Directors review and agree policies for managing each of the above risks which are

summarized below:

43.1  Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Foundation, if a counterparty to a financial instrument
fails to meet its contractual obligations. The Foundation docs not have any significant exposure to
individual customer.

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum

credit exposure to credit risk at the reporting date was:



Financial asset

Bank balances-saving account

Cash lion sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have decreased /
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9.517,4089.329.614

Rupees
Carrying amount

20232024

20.5%
14.5% to

rate

2023

0.50%

%
Effective

2024

Market risk, is the risk that results l'rom changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates and
interest rates. The objective of the market risk management is to manage and control market risk

exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return.

a)    Interest rate risk

The interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or the future cash Hows of a_ financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. Majority of the interest rate exposure
arises from interest bearing investments. At the balance sheet date the interest rate risk profile of the
fund's interest bearitm financial instruments is:

I.6S5.069.572   1,685.069,572   842,534,786   842,534,786
1.737.428.995   1.737.428,995- 1.737.428.995

3.489.575,841   3.503.085,573    853,171,148    853.171.148   1.783.233,546

45,804.55110.636.36210.636,36280.587,00667,077,274

39,361,83148,171,593      11,534,45611,534.456     16,292,918

1,485,276,9831,485.276,983742.638,492742.638,492
2.191.573,352- --2,191,573,352

3.716.212.1661,533.448,576754,172,948754,172.9482.207.866.270~

43.3 Market risk

June 30, 2023
t.ettse liabilities

Creditors,

accrued and

oilier liabilities
Claims payable

June 30, 2(124
Lease liabilities
Creditors,

ncerucd and

other liabilities
Claims payable

Kunccs— •

Two to live

yearsmouthslesscash flow

Contractual    Six months or  Six to twelve
Currying amount

based on the remaining period at the reporting date, to the contractual maturity dates.

The amounts disclosed below are the contractual undiscounted cash Hows:



As at June 30, 2023
Cash How sensitivity - variable rale financial asset95.17495,174

The sensitivity analysis prepared is not necessarily indicative of the effects on profit for the year and
assets / liabilities of the foundation.

b)    Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk arises mainly where the receivable and payables exists due to transactions
with foreign undertakings. The Foundation's exposure to foreign currency risk is as follow;

20242023
US dollars

Hank balances - foreign currency33.54233.258

Following are significant exchange risk applied during the year:

Average rateClosing rate

2024202320242023

USD-1 Buying283.02247.69278.15286.18
USD-1 Selling283.45248.11278.59286.60

Foreign currency sensitivity analysis

A 10 percent variation of rupee against US dollars at June 30 would have effected equity and profit
or .loss by the amounts shown below. The analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular
mark-up rales, remains constant.

Change in foreign exchange    F.ffeet onF.ffect on
rateProfit or lossF.quity
%Rupees

2024
Foreign currency+10%934,447934,447

Foreign currency-10%(934.447)(934,447)

••     -Page-63

(increased) profit lor Ihc year by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other
variables, in particular foreign currency rates, remain constant. The analysis is performed on the

same basis for the prior year.

Profit or loss

100 bp100 bp
IncreaseDecrease

As ut June 30, 2024
Cash How sensitivity - variable rale financial asset93,29693,296



Change in foreign exchangeEffect on     Effect on
rateProfit or loss      Equity

%Rupees
2023
Foreign currency                        +10%953,165       953,165
foreign currency                         -10%(953,165)     (953,165)

I43.4 Capital Risk Management

1The Foundation's prime objectives, while managing capital, is to ensure its ability to continue as

going concern of the first step and then continue to provide returns on investments to its'
1shareholders. The Foundation, at present, is maintaining strong capital base to support the sustained

development of its business. The Foundation monitors capital on the basis of gearing ratio. The ratio

calculated as net debt divided by total capital. Net debt is calculated as total borrowings less cash
1and bank balances.

44   EMU VALUE OK FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

'Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an

orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

'fhe carrying values of all financial assets and liabilities reflected in the financial statements
Iapproximate their fair values. Fair value is determined on the basis of objective evidence at each

reporting dale. The financial instruments that are not traded in active market are carried at cost and
are tested for impairment according to 1FRS 9. The carrying amount of trade receivables and

Ipayables is assumed to approximate their fair values.

Fair value hierarchy

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair value by valuation method. The
different values have been defined as follows:

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets and liabilities.

Level 2: input other than quoted prices included with in Level 1 that are observable for assets and
liability either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3: inputs for the assets or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable
inputs).

Transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy are recognised at the end of the reporting period
during which the change has occurred.

All financial assets carried at amortised cost are at level three of the fair value hierarchy.

During the reporting period there were no transfers into and out of level 3.
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68.756.443

^vW<J

6.284,945,870   6,721,712,855   68.756.443     67,077,274
3,033,900,539   1,623,614,329

(1,840,049,840)  (2,050,381,314)

3.521,088     23.843.150
(4,973,105)
4.562.0127,916,555

(32.504.607)    (30,080.536)

2023

7,478,796,569   6.284.945.870   39.361.831

2023          2024
Rupees

2024
Lease liabilitiesWelfare funJ

Balance as al July 01,

Receipts in wellare fad during the year

Total comprehensive loss lor the year

Lease liabilities recognized during the year
Adjustment on remeastirement

Interest accrued on lease liabilities

Repayment of lease liabilities

Balance as at June 30.

RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENT OF LIABILITIES TO CASH FLOWS
ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

39,361,83139,361,83168,756,44368,756.443

1,451,611,046  1,451,611,046  1,652,213,345   1,652,213,345

2,191,573,352  2,191,571,352  1,737,428,995   1,737,428.995

Liabilities carried at unionised cost

Lease liabilities
Creditors, accrued and other

liabilities
Claims payable

45

244,024,249   244,024,249   146,605,767   146,605,767

1,550,476,144  1,550,476,144  1,085,307,383  1.085,307.383

321,286,038   321,286,038    286,649,362    286,649.362
6,302,3046,302,3045,810,6045,810.604

5,305,171,224  5,305,171,224  4,813.369,230  4.813.369.230

Assets earned at amortised cost

Long term advances

Long term deposits

Short term investments - held to

maturity

Advances, prepayments and other

receivables

Cash and bank balances

The lair value of financial assets and liabilities, together with the carrying amounts shown in the

statement nlTinanciul position are as follow:

Carrying value)   Fair value
2023

Carrying value |  Fair value
2024

•44.1   Kuir value verses currying value
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r

r

110

451.996.809

21

323.997.827

106

422.843.822295.728.980

3

14,479.975

2

13,373.517

.

4,118.836

18

2.790,000

1

10.554.176

1

12.105.330

N'umber of persons

2024    '   2023    '  2024   '  2023   r  2024    '  2023   '   2024    '   2023     '   2024    '   2023

(Rupees)(Rupees)(Rupees)    (Rupees)    (Rupees)(Rupees)(Rupees)(Rupees)(Rupees)(Rupees)

Managerial remuneration   2.842.0602.696.9762.790.000   2.540,000  12,733.01014.240,000129,727,756181.796.973148.092.826201.273.949

Leave enchashmentand

^216.260216,2609.544,003118.451,7499,760,263118.668,009
Housing and utilities        8,504,7807,492,896- 1,578,836142,071,750106,464,488150,576,530115,536,220
Medical expenses           758,490364.304- -      424.24723,71514.385,47116.130.61215.568.20816518,631

Total
Other executives

Key management

Personnel

Executives
DirectorsManging Director

46   REMUNERATION OF CHIKF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AM) EXECUTIVES

The aggregate amount charged in the financial statements for remuneration, including all benefits to Chief Executive. Directors and

Executives of the Foundation is as follows:

r
r
r
r
r
r
r
r
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MANAGING DIRECTORCHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICERMEMBER BOARD OF GOVERNORS

n

20242023
—No. of employees—

48NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

Total employees of the Foundation at the year end    19151934

Average employees of the Foundation during^the year19251907

49CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Corresponding figures have been re-arranged and re-classified, where necessary for better
classification and presentation. However, no significant re-classification has been made
during the year, except as disclosed in note 4 to the financial statements.

50DATE OF AUTHORISATION

These financial statements were authorised for issue on by the
Board of Directors of the Foundation.

51GENERAL

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

47  TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The Foundation is administratively governed by the Ministry of Overseas Pakistanis and
Human Resource Development, Government of Pakistan (GoP). Therefore, all the
departments, ministries and agencies of the Government of Pakistan are the Foundation's

related parties. Other related parties comprise of subsidiary, associated companies /
undertakings due to common directorship, directors, key management personnel and
employees' gratuity fund. Details of transactions with related parties have been disclosed in
relevant notes to the financial statements.
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